The Municipality of Powassan
AGENDA
Regular Council meeting to be held
Tuesday May 17, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
Powassan Council Chambers

1. CALLTO ORDER & ACKNOWLEDGE FIRST PEOPLES AND TRADITIONAL LAND

“We respectfully acknowledge that we are on the traditional territory of the Anishinaabe Peoples, in
the Robinson-Huron and Williams Treaties areas. We wish to acknowledge the long history of First
Nations and Métis Peoples in Ontario, and show respect to the neighbouring Indigenous
communities. We offer our gratitude for their care for, and teachings about, our earth and our
relations. May we continue to honour these teachings”

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS:

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of May 3™, 2022
6.2 Special Council Budget Meeting of May 11, 2022

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Arenas Committee Meeting minutes of May 2, 2022
7.2 Public Works Commiittee minutes of May 10, 2022

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 Powassan and District Union Public Library Board minutes of March 28, 2022
8.2 Powassan and District Union Public Library Board minutes of April 25, 2022
8.3 DSSAB Chief Administrative Officer's Report May 2022

9. STAFF
5.1 Memo — K. Bester — Glendale Hall
9.2 Memo —~ C. Munshaw - Entrance Permit Request — Lindquist Line
9.3 Report regarding O-Reg 284/09 — 2022 Budget

10. BY-LAWS
10.1  By-Law 2022-14 Tax Ratios 2022
10.2  By-Law 2022-15 2022 Budget
10.3  By-law 2022-16 Tax Rates
10.4  By-law 2022-17 2022 Water and Wastewater Budget



11.

12,

13,

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

10.5 Adopt 2022 -18 Water and Wastewater Rates and Fee Schedule
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

CORRESPONDENCE

ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

CLOSED SESSION

18.1  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of May 3, 2022

18.2  Adoption of Closed Session minutes of May 11, 2022

18.3  Identifiable Individuals-Section 239(2)(b} of the Municipal Act and under 6{1)(b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

18.4  Proposed Disposition or acquisition of land-Section 239({2){c} and under 6{1){c) of the
Procedural Bylaw-a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land for municipal
or local board purposes.

18.5 Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6{(1)(b) of the
Procedural Bylaw- matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or
local board employees

MOTION TO ADJOURN




2022-147

2022-148

2022-149

2022-150

2022-151

2022-152

2022-153

Powasean

Council Meeting
Tuesday, May 3, 2022, at 7:00 pm
Powassan Council Chambers

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Markus Wand, Councillor

Staff: Maureen Lang, CAG/Clerk
Codey Munshaw, Director of Public Works and Engineering
Terry Lang, IT

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the agenda of the Regular Council meeting of May 3, 2022 be approved. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes of the Special Meeting of Council of April 12, 2022 be adopted. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council of April 19, 2022 be adopted. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes from the Trout Creek Community Centre Board Committee meeting dated

April 13, 2022, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Secended by: D. Piekarski

That the District of Paryy Sound Social Services Administration Board’s Chiefl

Administrative Officer’s Report dated April 2022, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the memo dated April 26, 2022 from Protective Services Official B. Mousseau, regarding
short term rentals By-Law be received;

And further, that Council directs staff to defer the creation of a Municipal By-Law for Short
Term Rentals until they determine a need. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That By-Law 2022-12, being a By-Law to deem part of registered plan M9 in the Municipality
of Powassan not to be a part of a registered plan of subdivision for the purposes of section 50(4)
of the planning act,

Te be READ a FIRST and SECOND time and considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time
and adopted as such in open Council meeting this the 3* day of May, 2022. Carried

COUMAL TG, mﬂ‘fl (g7

T A




2022-154

2022-155

2022-156

2022-157

2022-158

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That By-Law 2022-13, being a By-Law to appoint a Compliance Audit Committee under the
Municipal Elections Act for the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan,

Be READ a FIRST and SECOND time and considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time
and adopted as such in open Council meeting this the 3 day of May, 2022. Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall
That the Ontario Clean Water Agency's Powassan Water and Wastewater Systems
Quarterly Operations Report dated January 1 — March 31, 2022 be received.

RECORDED VOTE - REQUESTED BY: Councillor D. Britton
Councillor Britton YEA
Deputy Mayor Hall YEA

Councillor Wand YEA

Councillor Piekarski  YEA

Mayor Mclsaac YEA Carried
Moved by: D. Pickarski Seconded by: R. Hall

WHEREAS: Community Living is committed to recognizing the abilities and rights
of people who have an intellectual disability; and Community Living is an
organization of people committed to advocating for a supporting people with an
intellectual disability;

WEHREAS: Community Living sees our community as having the capacity and
potential to welcome and support people who have an intellectual disability into a rich
network of resources and opportunities; and Community Living provides support
services to individuals with an intellectual disability and their families;

WHEREAS: Community Living Awareness Month is designated to foster a
community where everyone belongs and has support within their community to
achieve a better life;

Therefore, I, Peter McIsaac, Mayor of the Municipality of Powassan, do herby proclaim
May Community Living Month, in the Municipality of Powassan and encourage the
great people of Powassan to foster community stewardship that is inclusive, accessible

and creates a sense of belonging for all citizens. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That the accounts payable listing reports of April 22 & 26, 2022 in the total amount of

$135,234.00 be approved for payment. Carried
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That Council now adjourns to closed session at 7:25 to discuss:

18.1  Identifiable Individual — Section 239{2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees.

18.2  Adoption of Closed Session Minutes of April 19, 2022

18.3  Proposed disposition or acquisition of land-Section 239(2)(c) and under 6(1)(c) of the
Procedural By-Law — a proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land for
municipal or local board purposes.



8.4  Identifiable Individual — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including

municipal or local board employees. Carried

2022-159 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 10:10 p.m. Carried

2022-160 Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hali
That Council now adjourns at 10:10 p.m. Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk



2022-161

2022-162

2022-163

2022-164

The Municipality of

Powaszan

Special Budget Council Meeting
Wednesday, May 11, 2022, at 6:30 pm
Powassan Council Chambers

Present: Peter MclIsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Staff: Lesley Marshall, Deputy Clerk
Brayden Robinson, Treasurer

Terry Lang, IT

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: None

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the agenda of the Special Budget Council meeting of May 11, 2022 be approved. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D.Britton

That Council now adjourns to closed session at 6:57 p.m. to discuss:

6.1 Identifiable Individual — Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural By-Law — matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees;

6.2 Legal- Section 239 (2)(f) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(f) of the Procedural
Bylaw-advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications

necessary for that purpose. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 9:57 p.m. Carried
Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council now adjourns at 9:57 p.m. Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk

SO M, ma//:?j}
e | G2




The Municipality of

Powaszan

Municipal Arenas Committee
Monday, May 2, 2022, 6:00 p.m.
250 Clark, Birch Room

Present: Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Darlene Stone Aro, Volunteer Member
Andrew Emmaerson, Volunteer Member
Marta Bernard, Volunteer Member

Staff: Brayden Robinson, Treasurer
Allison Quinn, Administrative Assistant

Absent: Richard Peters, Volunteer Member
Greg Neethling, Volunteer Member

1.0 Callto Order:
¢ Deputy Mayor Hall called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m,

2.0 Review and Approval of Agenda
2.1 Approval of Agenda for May 2
Moved by: Councillor Piekarski Seconded by: M. Bernard
Allin favour; passed.

3.0 Review and Approval of Minutes
3.1 Approval of Minutes from March 7, 2022
Moved by: A. Emmerson Seconded by: Councillor Piekarski
All in favour; passed.

4.0  Business Arising from the Minutes

4.1  Update from TCCC Meetings — R. Hall gave an update from the TCCC meetings that
have happened since the last Arena Committee meeting; he reiterated that the
committee was not created to close an arena; the idea is to find efficiencies and
have groups work together; people are invited to attend the TCCC meetings.

D. Piekarski asked about the software that will allow online bookings for ice, hall
rentals, etc; A. Quinn reported that staff have a meeting with the software group

this week.

4.2  lighting outside arenas — R. Hall will speak to Public Works, the TCCC and the
Recreation Committee about timers for the lights, or any other way to reduce the

costs of having the lights on when not needed;

DATE OF
COUNCIL MTG.

M 1122

AGENDA
MEm #

7




5.0

6.0

4.3

D. Aro suggested signage regarding the lights could be put up once the
times/method is determined.

Information on average number of hall rentals at Sportsplex (pre-Covid)— A. Quinn
explained to the group that as of the date of this meeting there was only one
summer hall rental event for 2019; there were renovations happening at that
time;

Councillor Piekarski asked if there are usually more hall rentals at the TCCC than
the Sportsplex; it was answered that yes there are; accessibility is an issue at
Sportsplex {parking lot); a grant was done to help with that issue but there is no
timeline for it as of yet.

New Business

5.1

5.2

5.3

Event and facility coordination and marketing — A. Emmerson mentioned that, as
discussed during the arenas tour, groups seem to working alone instead of
coordinating efforts;

R. Hall suggested there should be something that would guide people to each
venue that highlights what venues have to offer; as well as a coordinated open
house for people to see each venue;

A. Emmerson mentioned that the Curling Club is open for summer rentals as well;

Strategic Plan-revised plan and commitment for recreation in the municipality - A.
Emmerson suggested an updated Strategic Plan be done that includes coordinated
efforts of facilities; the value and support of volunteers; and a master plan for
recreation; would like to see a committee made of up one member from each
recreation group; and community consultation;

After facilities tour, what are the committee member’s recommendations to make
better use of facilities — there was a discussion regarding what the
recommendations will be; there was some discussion regarding the original
mandate of the committee; efficiencies are still a priority; cost to run facilities per
hour is still being worked on;

It was decided that at the next meeting the group will discuss the initial
recommendation ideas of —a Term Plan; an updated Strategic Plan; a coordinated
Marketing Plan; committee members should send points to A. Quinn ahead of
time to be discussed at the next meeting — June 6;

A. Emmerson suggested looking into an electric vehicle charging station for the
arena;

D. Aro suggested coordinating events such as tournaments and events that can go
with that;

R. Hall asked if the committee wouid like to continue meeting into the summer
months; it was agreed to continue;

It was asked what the Recreation Committee mandate is so this group isn’t
duplication what is being done ~ R. Hall will look into this;

Action ltems

6.1
6.2

Update on online booking software — A. Quinn
Update on lighting outside arenas — R. Hall



7.0

6.3 Points regarding strategic plan, term plan and marketing plan sent to A. Quinn
before June 6 — All committee members

6.4 Electric Vehicle charging station information — 8. Robinson, A. Quinn

6.5 Recreation Committee mandate —R. Hall

Next Meeting Date and Adjournment
7.1 The next meeting will be on Monday, June 6 at 6 p.m.



The Municipality of
Powasezan

MINUTES — Public Works Committee
Tuesday, May 10, 2022 — 6:30 pm

250 Clark Street
P.O. Box 250
Powassan, Ontario POH 1Z0

Present: Councillor/Chair D. Britton

Tel: (705) 724-2813
Fax: (705) 724-5533

info@powassan.net
www.powassan.net

Mayor P. McIsaac, Councillor D. Piekarski, Councillor R, Hall
Deputy Clerk/ Recording Secretary K. Bester, Director of Public Works & Engineering

C. Munshaw, Administrative Assistant A. Quinn
Absent: Councillor M. Wand
Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm.

4, Moved D. Piekarski, Seconded R. Hall

That the agenda of the meeting of May 10, 2022 be approved with

the addition item 8.1 — Gas Tendering

5. Moved by R. Hall, Seconded by D. Piekarski
That the minutes of the March 22, 2022 meeting be approved.

Carried

Carried

6. Staff Reports

6.1 Landfill Glass Recycling — C. Munshaw to request a quote from a Bracebridge company which
provides glass recycling. Glass would be placed in a bin at the landfill and probably picked up
and taken to the recycling depot twice a year. This company also provides other recycling
services; they will potentially put a bid in next year when we retender for recycling services.

6.2  Landfill Plan - C. Munshaw provided details on waste management options at the landfill.

A staged approach would include increasing the height of where waste is now being placed, with
approximately a three-metre increase at a time done to deal with between 7500 - 13,000 cubic
metres of waste per year. This would give us approximately 24 years before additional cells
would have to be opened. From Knight Piesold’s last capacity report, they estimated that the
landfill has approximately 120-year life at that time. C. Munshaw advised that refuse should be
covered more frequently (every week) to minimize exposed garbage being available for animals
to feed upon. The committee also discussed whether or not we should sell the backhoe currently
located at the landfill. Options discussed included:

+ selling on a government auction site, with a reserve bid, and retaining the loader if the
reserved bid wasn't provided OR potentially buying a float to transport other loads IF we did
sell;

« utilizing one of the other 2 backhoes owned by the municipality at the landfill on an “as
needed basis”; or

« hiring a contractor to perform the required work.

i Unfinished Business

7.1

Landfill Cards — the committee discussed options and decided that having the landfill attendant

ask for proof of address will be done effective May 16, 2022. The commmttee TRy TEVISIT this In 2023.
DATE OF 95—
COUNCIL MTG. anl 7
AGENDA
(TEM # 7] @ 1




7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Poultry Processing Waste — C. Munshaw advised that OMAFRA regulations have changed
regarding waste composting. C. Munshaw to reach out to current owners and funders to
determine if there are funding opportunities which would assist the new owners with being able
to meet the new composting regulations. The municipality would be open to accepting this
waste on a short term basis until other on-site processes could be put into place. C. Munshaw to
rework numbers to ensure that this could be done cost effectively and to then approach new
owners with our proposal. An agreement could then be put into place which provides specific
details regarding timeframe, cost, scheduling, etc.

Boundary Road Discussions - C. Munshaw met with Township of Chisholm staff to discuss
issues brought forth. C. Munshaw to provide a work plan which will summarize work to be done
(installation of new culverts, etc.). Half of the cost of the work plan to be billed to the Township
of Chisholm. C. Munshaw’s wage to be included in the cost sharing.

Vehicle Maintenance — R. Hall provided vehicle recording keeping logs and preventative
maintenance that should be done on a specific timeline. He also volunteered to provide training
to Public Works staff and assist in putting together a maintenance schedule. Regular
maintenance and ongoing record keeping will extend the lifespans of equipment, reduce costly
major repairs and assist us when selling used equipment when necessary.

Trailer for Transporting Riding Lawn Mowers — There are safety and liability concerns
associated with having Public Works staff travel on highways to do lawn cutting. Trailer to be
purchased once budget is passed.

New Business

8.1

Gas Tendering — The committee requested that a gas tender will be put together by
C. Munshaw/B. Robinson.

Correspondence

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Sweezy Street Road Condition - C. Munshaw to evaluate condition of Sweezy Street once
street sweepers have removed float. There may be an option to have last year's contractor

come back to repair some areas. Using super pave (hot mix asphalt), should be considered for
future reconstruction of Trout Creek local roads.

Armstrong Avenue — The municipality does not have the authority to do any work adjacent to
a watercourse; the Department of Oceans & Fisheries has jurisdiction over this. C. Munshaw to
provide clarification to property owner as to which agency should be contacted regarding their
concerns. No work to be performed by the Municipality//Public Works.

Connecting Links — Highways 522 and 522B are connecting links which up until now have
been maintained by the Ministry of Transportation’s contractor. C. Munshaw to contact and*
determine what cost to the municipality will be if we continue to have them maintain.

McCharles Line - C. Munshaw provided clarification of how a contractor can apply for a
exemption from our Half Loads bylaw. Municipal staff are to monitor roads for damage and
determine when this exemption should be lifted. Our new User Fee bylaw contains a fee for
the Half Load Exemption. C. Munshaw confirmed that the municipality does receive royalties
from Aggregate operations; this revenue is inciuded for within the municipal budget. D. Britton
and C. Munshaw to discuss concerns with Oakwood Road Aggregate owner.



10.

11.

12,

13.

Notice of Schedule of New Committee Meeting ~ June 28, 2022 - 6:30 pm

N. Longworth provided concerns and asked for clarification of half load restrictions and
exemptions process. She was directed to the ARA for additional process details.

No Closed Session

Moved by D. Piekarski, Seconded by R. Hall
That the meeting be adjourned at 8:30 pm

Carried.



ng) Powassan
and District Union
k" it ""’& Public Library
Library Board Minutes
March 28, 2022 @ 6 pm

Attendance via Zoom: Tina Martin

In-person: Gloria Brown, Bob Elliott, Bernadette Kerr, Steve Kirkey, Debbie Piekarski, Doug Walli,

Marie Rosset

Absent with regrets: Debbie Piper
Respect and Acknowledgement Declaration Read by CEQ

l‘
2l
3.

Disclosure of pecuniary interest — none

Approval of general consent motion:
Motion # 2022-08 Piekarski-Brown: That the Consent Agenda for March 2022, which includes:

a) The March 28, 2022 agenda,

b) the Minutes for the February 24, 2022 meeting,
¢) the Financial Report for February 2022,

d) and the Library Report for February 2022,

be adopted as presented.

Business Arising

a) 2021 Audited Statements Presentation
Jessica Dion CPA, CA, Senior Manager/Chef d’équipe sénior at Baker Tilly SNT LLP/s.r..
presented the audited statements of 2021,

Actual 2021 Surplus is $29,885, a portion of which will be placed in reserves.
Jessica recommended that the Board set a reserve goal to work toward, develop a reasonable
wish list. Doing this will facilitate fundraising efforts.

Motion # 2022-09: Brown-Piekarski: the year-end 2021 audited financial statements be
adopted as presented.

b) Current Library Services Update
Services remain the same as before

Open to the public at 100% capacity, mask are welcome and encouraged for everyone’s safety.
Computers available to the public — one hour time limit

Lifelab services continue on Mondays and Thursdays from 8am to 11pm

All current events returned to in-person, a few are now in hybrid form (in-person and on Zoom),
such as the Book Club, French, Friends of the Library, and the Library Board meetings. Knitting,
and Rug Hooking are in person only.

mlﬂa_ ma\{ ‘715 ( 1
AGENDA 37'_ |
TEM #




¢) New Schedule Proposal
Due to budget restrictions and staff shortages, the library continues to operate at reduced hours.
The timing for the new schedule is estimated for May 2™,

d) Trillium Resilience Grant
- We want to thank Kim Bester from the Municipality of Powassan for helping us with the
application.

¢) Insurance Proposal
- Marie is still waiting for another quote from Debbie Piper’s insurance provider.

. Correspondence

Letter from WSIB announcing a rebate for organizations who qualify, The library does.

. Committee Reports

a) Property Committee Report
Items to report
1. Water accumulation issues at the base of the emergency door off the kitchen room — still
needs to be addressed
2. Maple Hill Roofing will repair the roof damage incurred during last year’s windstorm.
Estimated cost is $147 plus materials.

b) Financial Committee
Marie presented a balanced 2022 budget. It includes a 1% increase of municipal library fees, a
2.1% increase in overall wages, and a drastic paring down of many non-essential categories. The
2021 surplus will be placed in a GIC, amount to be determined at the next Library Board
meeting.

Motion # 2022-10: Brown-Walli: That the 2022 Library budget be adopted as presented and
sent to the three Councils for approval.

c) Policy Committee Report
i. Strategic Plan 2023-2027
The next Strategic Plan Committee meeting will be in May. Meanwhile, Board Members are
strongly encouraged to complete the Success-Challenge and SWOT exercises by next Board
meeting on April 28",

ii. SERV-07 PDUPL Facility Use Policy

Motion # 2022-11: Walli-Kerr: That the SERV-07 Agreement for PDUPL Facility Use
Policy be adopted as modified.

d) Friends of the Library Report
Nothing much to report other than the Friends are auctioning off a Spring/Easter basket in early
April.



7. New Business

a) Board Succession Planning
Members were asked to report at the April meeting whether they are interested in continuing as
Board Members for the next session.

b) Upcoming Events:
- Marty Schreiter. our new Programming Coordinator. is planning a series of community
conversations on the pandemic experience starting in May 2022,

8. Adjournment
Motion # 2022- 12: That the April 28, 2022 meeting be adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday, April 25, 2022 at 6:00pm

Chairperson: 4 T JZ/L& )/é,rz;a_ -

Kristine Ma#tip, Chair
U 1
Secretary: f /(K(/\/UZ \{\Q C\ “r_

Marie Ross‘ét, CEO



ga Powassan
and District Union
" "‘“;%x Public Library
Library Board Minutes
April 25,2022 @ 6 pm

PrS

Attendance via Zoom: Bernadette Kerr

In-person: Tina Martin, Gloria Brown, Steve Kirkey, Debbie Piper, Doug Walli, Marie Rosset

Absent with regrets: Bob Elliott
Absent: Debbie Piekarski,

1.
2.
3.

Respect and Acknowledgement Declaration Read by CEO

Disclosure of pecuniary interest — none

Approval of general consent motion:

Motion # 2022-13 Brown-Kerr: That the Consent Agenda for April 2022, which includes:

a) The April 25, 2022 agenda,

b) the Minutes for the March 28, 2022 meeting,
¢) the Financial Report for March 2022,

d) and the Library Report for March 2022,

be adopted as presented.

Business Arising

a)

b)

Current Library Services Update
Services remain the same as before

Open to the public at 100% capacity, mask are welcome and encouraged for everyone’s safety.
Computers available to the public — no time limit

Lifelab services continue on Mondays and Thursdays from 8am to 11pm

All current events returned to in-person, a few are now in hybrid form (in-person and on Zoom),
such as the Book Club, French, Friends of the Library, and the Library Board meetings. Knitting,
and Rug Hooking are in person only.

New Schedule Proposal
New schedule starts May 2, 2022,
Mon., Wed., Fri., 10am to 5pm; Tues., Thurs., 10am to 7pm; Sat. 10am to 2pm; Sun. Closed.

Trillium Resilience Grant

Received $6,607 from the Trillium Resilience Grant.

Thank you to everyone at the Municipality of Powassan who helped us in getting this grant.
Items to purchase: 6 outdoor chairs, 4 indoor chairs, new camera security system, 2 WIFI
Hotspots, and one Smart TV

%&m.m“‘/ 17/3 f
e | o 1




d) Insurance Proposal
- Marie is still waiting for another quote from Debbie Piper’s insurance provider.

5. Correspondence
None to report

6. Committee Reports

a) Property Committee Report
Will meet on April 29 to discuss the water accumulation issues at the base of the emergency door
off the kitchen room.

b) Financial Committee
Decision reached to purchase a GIC for $15,000 with the $29,885 surplus from 2021. Brings
total reserve in GIC to $45,000.

Motion # 2022-14: Kirkey-Piper: That $15,000 from the 2021 surplus be used to purchase a
cashable GIC

¢) Policy Committee Report
i. Strategic Plan 2023-2027
The next Strategic Plan Committee meeting will be later in May. The goal is to complete the
2023-2027 Strategic Plan by November/December of 2022,

ii. PART-05 Mobile WIFI Hotspot Lending Policy

Motion # 2022-15: Piper-Walli: That the PART-05 Mobile WIFI Hotspot Lending Policy
be adopted as presented.

Motion # 2022-16: Piper-Walli: That the Mobile WIFI Hotspot Lending Agreement
be adopted with modifications as discussed.

d) Friends of the Library Report
Friends are considering subsidizing a Summer StoryWalk on Main Street for July and August
and a couple of guest performers for the Summer Program,

7. New Business

a) Board Succession Planning
Bob Elliot informed the CEQ that he will not be returning for the next session.

b) Grants Update
- Success with Federal 2022 CSJ Program - 2 eight-week summer positions
- Provincial Summer Experience Program — no news

¢) Upcoming Events:
- Community Conversations Event: see attached Appendix A for outline and schedule.



8. Adjournment
Motion # 2022- 17: Brown - That the April 25, 2022 meeting be adjourned at 7:15 pm.

Next Meeting: Monday, May 23, 2022 at 6:00pm

Chairperson:

Kristine Martin, Chair

Secretary:

Marie Rosset, CEO



Appendix A

Community Conversation Series — Rebuilding a Healthy Community

Schedule of Events:

Week 1: Our Changed World

Wednesday, May 11th, 2022 6:30 p.m.

The World has Changed! How have community leaders managed through this difficult time!
¢ Mayor Peter Mclsaac, Municipality of Powassan Mayor
¢ Jennistine Leblond, Township of Chisholm CAQ
¢ TBD, Township of Nipissing

Week 2: How Can Faith Communities and Social Organizations Help in Rebuilding?
Wednesday, May 18th, 2022 6:30 p.m.
Traditional sources of inspiration during a global pandemic have reshaped our faith communities in how they
deliver their message.
o Father Eric Mason — St. Joseph’s Church
¢ Arlene Hummel - Lay Representative — Powassan United Church
¢ Dave Johnston — Powassan Wesleyan Church

Week 3: The Business and Labour Costs and Opportunities to Our Community
Wednesday, May 25th, 2022 6:30 p.m.
Business sectors throughout urban and rural communities within Canada have had to pivot in leading innovation
while maintaining increased safety and customer service.
¢ Jody Armit Vice President Almaguin Chamber of Commerce
e Paul Oshell - Owner Valu-mart

Week 4: Community Impact
Wednesday, June 1, 2022 6:30 p.m.
Historical settlements of people have come to Powassan and surrounding area with tremendous hope of a new
dawn, what have we learned that could help our community embrace today and build for tomorrow?
¢ Mary Heasman — Historian
¢ Howard Kissel - President Sons of Jacob Synagogue, North Bay
* Yost Yoder - Amish Representative Powassan

Week 5: Who Are the Heroes?
Wednesday June 8, 2022
The social determinant of health speaks to the unequal results of our present Canadian Health Care Policy, how
can we correct some of these negative impacts at our local level?
* Anna Gibson, Executive Director Powassan & Area Family Health Team
o Seth Compton, Executive Director OUTloud North Bay 2SLGBTQA
* Jessica Busch, Program Manager, The Women’s Own Resource Centre




Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

District of Parry Sound

Social Services

m Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer’s
Report

May 2022

Mission Statement

To foster healthier communities by economically providing caring
human services that empower and enable the people we serve to
improve their quality of life.

COUNCIL MTG. M“‘{ 7 !3?
AGENDA g’- 3

TEM#




Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Employment Services Transformation (EST)

The provincial government announced the launch of a new training program, Better Jobs Ontario. At the
same time, information was also provided about the government’s ongoing transformation of Employ-
ment Ontario services known as Employment Services Transformation (EST).

The EST work is creating an integrated and seamless employment services system to make it easier for
people to restart their careers and support their families. The new system will combine employment
programs from Social Assistance, such as Ontario Works Employment Assistance and Ontario Disability
Support Program (ODSP} Employment Supports, into Employment Ontario {(EO}. This modernized ap-
proach will ensure clients have continued access to the services they rely on while helping them succeed
in their search for long-term and sustainable employment.

After a competitive process, new Service System Managers for employment services were selected in
York Region, Halton Region, and Stratford-Bruce Peninsula. One municipal government, the County of
Bruce, was successful and will become the Service Manager for employment services in the Stratford-
Bruce Peninsula area. The county leads a consortium that includes the County of Grey, the County of Hu-
ron, and the City of Stratford. The other successful proponents in the other areas are non-municipal or-
ganizations.

The remaining catchment areas including the District of Parry Sound are slated to roll out in two more
phases with us being included in the Phase 3 which will be introduced later next year.,

Committees

Last year I was asked to co-chair with Andrea Roberts, CAO from Hands The Family Help Network a new
planning table for children and youth. The Muskoka Nipissing and Parry Sound Child and Youth Plan-
ning Table brought together leaders who have been members of two child and youth system planning
groups including the Nipissing Parry Sound Child and Family Planning Table and the Child and Youth
Mental Health Planning Table (CYMHPT) for the Districts of Muskoka, Nipissing, and Parry Sound. Lead-
ers from across the catchment area explored the development of one new planning structure, focused on
the overall health and well-being of children, youth and families living in the Districts of Muskoka, Nipis-
sing, and Parry Sound.

I am pleased to share that we have achieved this goal and have this table up and running with a Terms of
Reference and structure that is working well. With this progression I've chosen to step down as co-chair
to be able to provide the opportunity for leadership from another organization in the sector. I, along
with our Manager of Directly Operated Child Care Programs, will continue to participate in this planning
table as members.

As CAQ, | continue to meet monthly with our two local OPP Detachment Commanders and the Executive
Director of the Muskoka-Parry Sound Canadian Mental Health Association. With our district’s limited
housing options and our yearly increase in our temporary population we are activity discussing any sup-
ports we can activate to better assist cur community for the busy summer months.

Recent Media Coverage
e April 6, 2022 - Canada and Ontario Provide Affordable Homes for Seniors in Powassan
e April 11,2022 - 25 new affordable homes for seniors in Powassan
¢ April 13,2022 - Powassan older adult apartments now available at The Meadow View



Social Media
Twitter Stats

Link to the DSSAB's Twitter page - https://twitter.com/psdssab

District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board - Twitter Page

Total Tweets

Total Impressions
Total Profile Visits

Total Followers

Nov.
2021

8

164
275

8

Dec.
2021

1
51
123
10

Jan.
2022
6
170
68

10

Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Feb.
2022
10
371
324
15

Linkedin Stats - used primarily for HR recruitment & RFP/Tender Postings

Link to the DSSAB'’s LinkedIn page - https://bitly/2YyFHIE

District of Parry Sound Social Services Nov. Dec. Jan.
Administration Board - LinkedIn 2021 2021 2022
Total Followers 20 22 27
Search Appearances (in last 7 days) - - 224
Total Page Views 43 10 55
Post Impressions - - 109
Total Unique Visitors 10 5 22
Facebook Stats
A friendly reminder to follow our Facebook pages!
o District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board
& ERprit Placs Familly B c
e EarlyON Child and Family Centres in the District of Parry Sound
¢ The Meadow View
District of Parry Sound Social Services Dec. Jan.
Administration Board 2021 2022
Total Page Followers 283 289
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 511 4,487
Page Views this Period 48 122
Post Engagement this Period (# reactions, 24 566

comments, shares)

Feb.
2022
39
317
83
557
33

Feb.
2022

304
3,589
87

445

Mar. Apr.
2022 2022
2 3
178 235
54 37
15 15
Mar. Apr.
2022 2022
43 50
336 215
28 13
170 160
6 10
Mar. Apr.
2022 2022
331
1,154 5,194
60
412



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

: ; Dec. Jan, Feb. Mar. Apr.
Esprit Place Family Resource Centre 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Page Followers 105 110 117 118 118
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 104 46 1,029 461 54
Page Views this Period 28 14 26 7/ 7
Post Engagement this Period (# reactions, 22 1 82 12 2
comments, shares)

2 Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr.
The Mcadow View, (NOAH) 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022
Total Page Followers 364 380 441 423 432
Post Reach this Period (# people who saw post) 4,460 9,098 13,328 3,192 1,098
Page Views this Period 374 379 488 117 250
Post Engagement this Period {# reactions, 1,776 2139 2455 399 133
comments, shares)
Licensed Child Care Programs
Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District
March 2022
Fairview First Steps Highlands Waubeek
fAge Grolip ELCC  ELCC ELCC Blec o ar-rueP = ol
Infant
3 2 3 4
(0-18m) 16 28
Toddler
13 7 10 20 1
(18m-30m) B i
Preschool
21 20 19 35 42 137
(30m-4y)
School Age
0 0 0 0 23 23
(4y-12y)
# of Active Children 37 29 32 59 99 256

There has been a slight increase in the enrollments at the child care centres as staffing begins to be more
consistent. Two of the centres have experienced enteric outbreaks in the past month and children con-
tinue to be absent with symptoms of COVID-19 and the variants. Highlands ELCCC (Emsdale) and Fair-
view ELCCC (Powassan) are now enrolled to their licensed capacity. First Steps ELCCC (South River)
and Waubeek ELCCC (Parry Sound) are at capacity for the current staffing level and can increase their
enrollments when they are able to hire Registered ECE's to fill current vacant positions.



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

School Age Programs

March 2022

Location Enrollment  Waitlist
Mapleridge After School 11 0
St. Gregory's After School 16 0
St. Gregory's Before School 12 0
Sundridge Centennial After School 13 0
Sundridge Centennial Before School 6 0
Magnetawan Central After School 17 0
Land of Lakes After School 7 0
# of Active Children 82 0

Enrollment has remained consistent in all programs and families are starting to inquire about summer
care. We are pleased to be able to announce that we have Ministry of Education approval to operate two
licensed summer programs located at Powassan’s Mapleridge Public School and Sundridge Centennial
Public School. Staffing is currently being secured and parents will be contacted shortly to make arrange-

ments for enrollment.

Percentage of Children By

Age Group

Infant

8&
Toddler
20%

School

Age"IIIIIII

31%




Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Directly Operated Child Care Waitlist By
Program

BFairview @ First Steps ®Highlands ®Waubeek ®BHCCP B SAP

il ||| Il(
ol q-\\'

4 < 4 3 K§ A
< < > SRS < & F& ¢
™ ™ <+ Q KN S & & K D T ®
3 D iy ™ kY S » o A’\O _"‘\ =
\5\ o > % <& o o &
S < < o %) L
< oo < Q

Waitlist numbers are remaining consistent; however, we are seeing an increase in calls for the Home
Child Care Program as families receive information on the Canada-Wide Early Learning and Child Care
agreement between the province and the federal government. Fairview ELCCC in Powassan has also
seen an increase in calls from families inquiring about space availability.

OLAF
OLAF Fee Subsidy Applications

2021 Eligible NotEligible 2022 Eligible Not Eligible
january 1 7 fanuary 2 4
February 0 5 February 2 6
March 1 6 March 0 5
April 0 6 April

May 0 3 May

June 4 11 June

July 0 3 July

August 1 7 August

September 1 5 September

October 1 3 October

November 0 3 November

December 1 4 December



Total Children by Funding Source for March 2022

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Active # of Children # of Families
After-school Program Fee Subsidy 25 24

Fee Subsidy 139 132

Full Fee 214 201

Ontario Works 4 4

TOTALS 382 361

New # of Children # of Families
After-school Program Fee Subsidy 3 3

Fee Subsidy Z 7

Full Fee 7 7,

TOTALS 17 17

Exits # of Children # of Families
Fee Subsidy 1 1

TOTALS 1 1

Inclusion Support Services
March 2022

Licensed Early

b -

; Monthly Year-to-Date ;| New )
Age Group EarlyON Leal:mng & TOTAL  TOTAL Waitlist Referrals Discharges
CCC's
Infants
0
(0-18m) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Toddlers
1 17 1 0
(18m-30m) B 4 2
Preschool
2 40 1 2
(30m-4y) 4 24 8 4
Scacoingerll o 18 23 26 1 0 0
{4y+)
Monthly
TOTAL 10 58 68 - 3 12 2
YearstoDates 19 58 . 83 10 27 17

TOTAL

There has been an increase in referrals through the Home Child Care Program and EarlyON Child and
Family Centres as they re-open to in-person programming,



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

EarlyON Child and Family Programs

March 2022

Activity March Year-to-Date
Number of Children Attending 335 335

Number of New Children Attending 170 170

Number of Families Visiting 271 271

Number of New Families Visiting 139 139

Number of Virtual Programming Events 14 51

Number of Family Engagements with Virtual Events 738 2,150
Number of Social Media Posts 42 184

Number of Social Media Followers 20 965

It is wonderful news that we are now providing in-person programming not only at our three (3) main
hubs (Parry Sound, South River, and Burk’s Falls) but we have added programming in all of our Near
North District School locations. Families, with new infants born during COVID, have been accessing the
EarlyON system, with excitement to finally be able to connect with others and our Program Facilitators.
The Program Supervisor is working with municipalities and community partners to be able to re-open in
-person programming at most of our pre-COVID locations with the goal of having at least weekly drop-in
programs available across the district by May 1st.

Social Assistance Digital Application (SADA) & Centralized Intake - April 2022

Cases with an Ontario Works application that has been submitted in SAMS
®OASA © 5ADA @Other

LI -

4 H B I
2 -
- -
Apr 03 Apa MO

Date application submitted in SAMS

Apr 17

**Yeillow bars represent applications received by Intake and Benefits Administration Unit. Some of these applications may
still be completed by local staff. Green and blue bars represent applications completed solely by local staff. Data from the
Tracking the Impacts of COVID-19 report and Centralized Intake Report. **




Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

2

Cases with an Emergency Assistance application that has been received
3

3
0
Bpr 17 Apr 24

Apr 03 Apr il

A case that has multiple applications is counted once.
Includes applications submitted by caseworkers in SAMS.

Ontario Works Caseload

2022 Caseload Activity
950

%00
850
800
750
700
650
600

550

G o e e

%3
o
o eeo

53 58 <
oo " &ﬁh 9“

33
“Qa
& o o

oe?
=2=2022 Actual  =#=2022 Budget —#-2021 Actual

49

LEGEND JAN FEB MAR APR MAY |JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

2022 641 635 648
Actual
2022
891 905 924 911 886 845 786 747 749 764 769 833
Budget
2021
Actual 644 628 619 611 603 591 577 574 559 559 591 624



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO
MyBenefits Enrollment 2022

MyBenefits Enrollment by Week

1 iy
0,500y
i Kile
19.50%
19.00%
18.500%

18-Feb  25:Feb  Ot-Mar 1l-Mar  1§Mar  25Mar  Oi-Apr  O0S-Ape  1S-Apr 22-Apr

a5l oad Percentage
Employment Assistance Performance Outcomes

% of Closures Exiting to Employment

20.00%
15.00%
10.00%%
35.00%
30.00%
25.00%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%
£.00%
0.00%%
SR S R R A SR AR R R R L R R SR
SRS EER AN ERFE RS SRR S EENEEE
=——=District of Pany Sound  ====Provincial Avemge
%o of Caseload Exiting to Employvment
4.50%
4.00%
3.50%
3.00%
2.50%
200%
1.50%
1.00%
0.50%
0.00%
558885599998 55779353535333734%4
EE525§2205854253382323238342338

=—District of Pary Sound  ===Provincial Average

10



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

CMSM/DSSAB Percentage of Average monthly  Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of Average number of
caseload with employment caseload exting terminations caseload business days from

employment earnings per o employment exiling to terminated screening 1o

earnings case employment financial eligibility

decision

- bl —— -

Parry Sound DSSAB 8.7% $691.86 1.2% 20.6% 5.9% 3
Province 8.8% $838.04 1.1% 22.2% 4.8% 4

We exceeded or met the provincial average in most of our Performance Qutcomes metrics.

Direct Bank Deposit Enrollment

Payment Receipt Method-March 2022

mDirect Bank Deposit @ Reloadable Payment Card ™ Paper Chaque

Overpayment Recovery Rate - March 2022

B Less than $%%
® Exactly 5%
Exactly 10%

B More than 10%

11



Homelessness Prevention Program - Community Relations Workers
For the month of March 2022

Support

All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless-
ness Prevention Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or
restore appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home-
lessness Prevention Program, periodically within the month, not

requiring intense case management.

Intense Case Management

Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri-
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly
supports, required by the individual to obtain and sustain housing

stability.

Contact/Referral

Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Income Source East
Senior 4
ODSP 7
Ontario Works 4
Low Income 7
Income Source East
Senior 12
0ODSP 7

Ontario Works §

Low Income 4

Short Term Housing Allowance

East West YTD Month Active YTD
Homeless 3 5 18 March 11
At Risk 4 23
Esprit Outreach Homeless 0 0 3
Esprit Outreach at Risk 1 4 9
Esprit in Shelter 2
Program Total 54
in ili Incom Issuance fr

Income Source Total CHPI Reason for Issue Total
Senior 6 $1,272.69 Rental Arrears $720.00
ODSP 13 $4,019.12 Transportation $512.00
Ontario Works 1 $50.00 Food/Household/Misc.  $2,075.62
No Income 2 $167.00 Emergency Housing $2,201.19

Total $5,508.81

12

West

25

16

West

19

12



Ontario Works: Household Income Sources and Issuance from CHPI

Income Source Total

Senior 2

QDSP 12

Ontario Works 13

No Income 1

Hotel Project

March 2022
Adults
Children
Total

CHPI
$326.70
$5,624.11
$10,129.62
$97.74

Mid Town
(Parry Sound)

19

1

20

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Reason for [ssue Total
Rental Arrears $1,893.75
Utilities/Firewood $1,616.36
Transportation $87.12
Food/Household/Misc.  $10,645.08
Emergency Housing $1,935.86
Total $16,178.17

Year-to-Date Caswell
Total (Sundridge)
19 9

1 1

20 10

Year-to-Date
Total

10

This is the number of people who stayed in one of the hotel projects in the month of
March who where active in our programming.

By- List R

Active

e

0 W

September Cclaber

- as of March

Housed Inactive
Outflows - Housed == Inflow - Aclively Homeless
November December January February Klarch

13



Housing Programs Centralized Waitlist

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2021 - 2022 Comparison

Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report - March 2022

East Parry Sound West Parry Sound Total

Applications and Households Housed from the CWL

Seniors 24 98 122
Families 151 421 572
Individuals 445 219 664
Total 620 738 1,358
Total Waitlist Unduplicated 472

New New SPP New New SPP
2021 App SPP Cancelled Housed Housed 2022 App  SPP Cancelled Housed Housed
Jan 4 5 5 1 Jan 5 1
Feb 12 3 3 2 Feb 9 1 2
Mar 8 4 1 1 Mar 12 5 2 1
Apr 9 6 1 Apr
May 8 1 3 1 May
June 8 1 4 1 1 June
July 7 1 July
Aug 9 1 2 Aug
Sept 22 5 Sept
Oct 16 1 6 1 Oct
Nov 9 16 2 Nov
Dec 9 2 2 Dec
Total 121 6 55 1 3 Total 26 1 7 3 1

SPP = Special Priority Applicant

There were 2 applicants housed from the centralized waitlist in the month of March. One of those

housed was an SPP applicant.

7 applications were cancelled this month. We were informed that 2 applicants were deceased, two
had assets in excess, 2 were housed, and one began receiving COHB.
A total of 9 applications were reinstated due to refusing an offer of accommodation and requesting

to be placed back on the centralized waitlist with a new application date, moving them to the bottom
of their requested lists; they are not reflected in the # of new applications listed.

14

k=l



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Parry Sound District Housing Corporation
Activity for Tenant and Maintenance Services March 2022

Action Current  Year-To-Date
Move outs 1 6
Move ins 3 4
L1/L2 Forms 1 2
N4 - notice of eviction for non payment 1 <
of rent
N5 - notice of eviction for disturbing the 3 4
quiet enjoyment of the other occupants
N6 - notice of eviction for illegal acts or

: A : 0 0
misrepresenting income for RGI housing
N7 -notice of eviction for willful damage 0 0
to unit
Repayment Agreements 0 11
No Trespass Order 0 0

Tenant Services for March 2022

Wellness Check-ins

Paramedicine

Tenant Home Visits

Tenant Education &
Engagement

Mediation/Conflict
Resolution/Referrals

10

Regular well-being check-ins with our most vulnerable tenants

Wellness checks @ 7 buildings

Tenants requiring assistance with annual review packages, well-
ness checks, filing income tax, health & safety, life skills, service
coordination

Tenant complaints, tenant vs. tenant conflict, referrals to outside
agencies

15



Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Maintenance for March 2022

Vacant Units 16

After Hours Calls 2

Pest Control 8 8 buildings monitored monthly

family (4); single (12)
(not inclusive of The Meadow View)

types of calls: suspicious smell
5 staff participate in the weekly on call rotation

Work Orders 103  Work orders created for maintenance work and related materials

Fire Inspections 0

Incident Reports 4

Capital Projects - March 2022

Local Housing Corporation and DSSAB Buildings

Progressing with assistance from Housing Services Corporation on the following projects:

Roselawn, South River - drainage
Highlands, Emsdale - water/mechanical systems
Burk’s Falls & South River - duplex renovations

Esprit expansion

Difficulty securing contractors/labourers as well as materials since they are often backordered. Obtain-
ing quotes, as per our Procurement Policy, from contractors is presenting a challenge.

16



Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Emergency Shelter Services

Number of women who stayed
in shelter this month (may be
duplicated within the month or

year)

Number of children who stayed
in the shelter

Direct service hours to women
(shelter & counselling)

Resident bed nights (women &
children)

Occupancy rate
Days at capacity

Days over-capacity

Phone interactions (crisis/
support)

Outreach Services

Number of women served this month

Number of women registered in the program

Transitional Support

March 2022
6
3
86
207
67%
0 (COVID capacity)
0
29
March
2022
16
6
March
2022
4

Number of women served this month

Number of NEW women registered in the program 3

17

Tammy MacKenzie, CAQ

Year-to-Date

14

Number of women who
stayed in the shelter this
year who were unique to
the shelter (unduplicated)

6

199

500

45%

109

Year-to-Date

36
26

Year-to-Date

9
11



Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Child Witness Program
March
2022 Year-to-Date
Number of children served this month 14 37
Number of children registered in the program 3 22
Number of public ed/groups offered 0 0

18



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mavyeor, Council

RE: Kimberly Bester, Deputy Clerk
DATE: May 12, 2022

RE: Glendale Hall - Update

Please advise whether or not we intend to move ahead with the Phase 2 application for the above noted. i{F we are
moving ahead, our engineer will issue a Tender for drawings to be done for the wall replacement. We require the
drawings in order to have contractors provide accurate quotes for this component of the project (quotes are required

for the Phase 2 submission for the funding].

See below the estimated costs; our expected contribution is $7,620. The Powassan Lions have also committed to

contributing $8000 to this project,

Item Budgeted Amount
Engineering 12,000.00
Replacement of north wall, installation of range 120,000.00
hood and new sinks in kitchen / installation of
barrier free washroom stall in men’s washroom /
installation of new hands free door and window /
Installation of new LED lighting
Commercial Fridge & Dish washer 10,000.00
10 % Contingency 14,200.00
Total Project Cost | 156,200.00
NOHFC Funding | 140,580.00
Municipality of Powassan Contribution 7,620.00
Powassan Lions Contribution 8,000.00
156,200.00

Please provide direction to staff on this matter.

DATE OF
COUNGIL MTG.

IEE

AGENDA
[TEM#

=)




The Municipality of 250 Clarl, St Fel {705} 72.4-2813

P a = a n PO Box 250 Fax {703) 7245533
OW SZ Powassan. ON POH 120 olfice@powassan nel WWW POWassan el

To: Clerk, Council

From: Director of Public Works & Engineering
Re: Entrance Permit Request — Lindquist Line
BACKGROUND:

On April 21, 2022, the Municipality received an entrance permit application for a property on
Lindquist Line (see attached). On May 5, 2022, a site evaluation for the entrance permit was
conducted by Codey Munshaw - Director of Public Works & Engineering, and Scott Toebes ~
Public Works Foreman.

ANALYSIS:

During the site evaluation on May 5, 2022, the location of the proposed entrance and the
location of the property line were noted. A measurement from the proposed entrance to the
existing travelled roadway was measured at approximately 49 meters. Additionally, the location
of the resident’s property bar was also beyond the existing travelled roadway. Pictures of the
proposed entrance, property bar, and existing travelled roadway are shown in the attached
pictures,

Since the resident doesn't have property fronting the travelled roadway, the resident will require
the use of the Municipality’s unopen road allowance to access the property. On May 12, 2022,
spoke with the resident, and explained the situation. I informed the resident that I would refer
the entrance permit to council, as any decision regarding opening a portion of road allowance
will have to be made through council. The resident expressed interest in building on this
property, and potentially securing an easement or permission from the Municipality to use the
unopen road allowance to access their property,

Our Deputy Clerk — Kim Bester has previously coordinated with our lawyer regarding a similar
instance, where a resident had little access to our travelled roadway and issues meeting our
frontage requirements (see attached correspondence from Ed with redacted personal
information).

The issues that are likely to arise if the resident is given an easement or permission to use the
unopen road allowance will be: Winter maintenance, and liability. If an agreement (un-assumed
road) is made with the resident to use the property, then it is likely that issues will arise when/if
the property changes hands. I believe that the best solution to protect the Municipality, is to
have the resident bring the unopen road allowance from the travelled roadway to their
entrance, up to Ontario Provincial Standards (with appropriate turn around for snowplow). Once
the resident brings the unopen road allowance up to provincial standards, the Municipality can
then assume the roadway and perform year-round maintenance.

DATE OF
COUNCIL MTG. y

AGENDA
ITEM ¥




RECOMMENDATIONS:
That, council receives this memo,

And That, council provide direction to staff on how to proceed with the entrance permit
application,

Respectfully submitted by,

<
Codey Munshaw, EIT: I_{__Jg;j MDate: h.c.:j 13, 2o rd

Director of Public Works & Engifieering







L

o

P

)

-
(o’
e
(=
oV
Q.

i R

3 1 fal ot T akS ".“‘__.- ¥’
e e
'.-I:-"
A 1
)




Jeed
R

fir e

s
v
















From: Ed Veldboom [mailto:eveldboom@russellchristie.com]
Sent: April-04-22 9:32 AM
To: Kim Bester <KBester{@Powassan.net>

Subject: RE: g R

Kim,

There are two issues at play: 1) entrance permits and 2) building permits. 1 will note at the outset that
the precise arrangement of the deviation road will have an impact on this situation and it will afso be
affected by whether the municipality obtained a conveyance of paper title to the land upon which the
deviation road existed.

When it comes to entrance permits it is important to recognize that an entrance permit is simply
permission to construct one’s driveway over municipally owned land btw the edge of the actual traveled
road to the property line. In most cases with a 66 foot road allowance the permit really only applies to
something around 20 feet more or {ess depending upon the width of traveled road and whether it is
centred in road allowance. Soin this case the entrance permit could conceivably apply to a portion of
the areain orange. A person is entitled to an entrance upon an abutting public road; whether or not
they are allowed to build a house on the lot is an entirely different matter.

The building permit requirements are trickier and a bit more complex. The Municipality’s zoning by-
law (section 3.8) sets out frontage requirement regarding roads

3.8 Frontage on Improved Public Road, Private Road or Navigoble Waterway

a) Improved Public Road

No person shall erect any building or structure in any Zone after the date of passing of this By-law, unless
the lot upon which such building or structure is to be erected has frontage upon an improved public road.

5.72 IMPROGVED PUBLIC ROAD

A street, road or highway under the jurisdiction of the Province of Ontario or the Municipality, which is
maintained so os to allow normal vehicular access to adjacent properties and which, in the case of a
Municipality Road, is o road for

which the Municipality receives construction and maintenonce subsidies from the Ministry of
Transportation and Communications.

But its important to note that this section does not specify minimum amount of a lot’s frontage that
must be on the actual improved [traveled) public road. Other definitions must be consulted.

5.86 LOT LINE, FRONT
The lot line that abuts the street...

5.147 STREET
A highway as defined under The Highway Traffic Act, or the Municipal Act or a road, which has been
assumed and is maintained by the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan.

If you project the easterly lot over the road allowance there is a direct route to the travelled road....its
just over a more significant portion of the road allowance. This where the exact location of the road



comes into play... if a the southerly edge of the traveled road is actually within the 66 foot road
allowance in that orange area then there is a direct connection to the impraved street.

Now when we look at the lot frontage definition it doesn’t refer to the street....

5.82 LOT FRONTAGE

The horizontal distance between side ot lines measured ot right angles from the side lot lines. Where the
side lot lines are not parallel, the lot frontage shall be measured as a minimum distance between the
points at which the side lot lines intersect with the front ot line.

4.4.2 Regulations for Permitted Uses  Column A Uses Column B Uses
i} Minimum Lot Frontage 135m 50m

Based upon the definition of Lot Frontage if the width of the lot where it fronts on the road allowance is
50m or more it would be meet the lot frontage requirements.

So bottom line is that there may be some opportunity for an entrance permit and a building permit to

be issued depending upon the actual arrangement of the travelled road in relation to the road
allowance and whether the municipality acquired paper title to the deviation. The assistance of a
surveyor may be required to determine how things are arranged.

As an alternative, a zoning by-law amendment is also an option to address any deficiencies.

Ed

EDWARD B. VELDBOOM

Russell, Christie, LLP

Ph: 705-325-1326 (ext. 237) Fax: 705-327-1811

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING
This e-mall may be privileged and confidential. If you received this e-mail in error, please do not use,
copy or distribute it, but advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately, and delete the e-mail.



The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
Municipal Act, 2001 Ontario Regulation 284/09
2022 Budget

Commencing in 2009, significant changes were made to Public Sector Accounting Board ("PSAB") rules that govern the preparation of
municipal financial statements. Although municipalities were reguired to adopt these rules for financial statement purposes, fora
transition period , they have been allowed to follow their historical "modified accrual accounting” procedures for budget purposes.
The most significant differences between the two accounting methods relate to the treatment of tangible capital assets, the treatment
of debt and other long-term liabilities and accounting for reserves/reserve funds.

Under a modified accrual accounting method of budgeting, tangible capital asset purchases are recarded as expenditures for which
revenue must be raised in the year of purchase; under a PSAB-based method of budgeting, the budgeted expense would equal the
annual amortization of all existing tangible capital assets {purchase price divided by the number of years an asset is expected to be
useful). Under modified accrual accounting budgeting, increases in debt and transfers from reserves are recorded as revenue for
budgeting purposes (and conversely, debt repayment and transfers to reserves are recorded as expenditures). Under PSAB accounting,
debt and reserve transactions would not be recorded as revenue or expense in the budget.

In light of the new PSAB standards, the Municipal Act, 2001 was amended and a regulation passed to address the changes. Ontario
Regulation 284/09 states that a municipality may currently {during the transition period, the length of which has not been publicized)
exclude amortization expenses, post-employment benefit expenses and solid waste landfill closure and post-closure expenses from the
budgeted amounts for which revenue must be raised. However if excluded, the regulation requires councils to adopt annual reports
that show the impact of not fully covering these estimated expenses.

The anticipated effect of the 2022 budget of the Municipality on the overall accumulated surplus is shown below. This illustrates the
difference between setting a balanced budget on a modified accrual basis and one set on a PSAB accounting rule basis.

1. Expenses Excluded from the Budget: Estimated Impact on the Accumulated Surpius

Per PSAB accounting rules, the following estimated expenses will be recorded in 2022. These expenses have been excluded from the
2022 budget:

Description Estimated Expense Basis of Estimate
2022 amortization of existing assets plus 1/2 year amortization of

Amortization expense 1,093,579 budgeted asset additions

Solid waste landfill closure and 10.317 Assuming 5% inflationary increase and no change in the underlying
post-closure expenses ! assumptions.

Total excluded expenses 1,103,896

It is estimated that the actual surplus recorded for PSAB accounting purposes will be reduced by $1,103,896 as a result of amortization
and accrued landfill closure costs.

S0uaL TG, ma/ﬁ./gﬁ
w95

Page 1of 3



2. Other Budget Deviations from PSAB Accounting

Offsetting the excluded expenses noted above, the following additional non-PSAB revenue and expense items have been included in
the 2022 budget. These will not be recorded as revenue/expense for PSAB reporting purposes.

Estimated Impact on

Description Comments
Surplus
Deficit carried f d from prior
orward from p 954,675 |Elimination of prior-year budgeted Powassan deficit
year - Powassan
Capital acquisitions 1,279,044 |Excludes items not likely to be capitalized in the year.
Transfers to reserves 15,815 |Total budgeted transfers to reserve for operating and capital purposes

Transfers from reserves

Budgeted transfers from reserves in the year. Transfers from OCIF and

{1,473,823) |gas tax obligatory reserves are revenue under PSAB accounting rules so

are not included here

Net long-term debt transactions

110,296

New loan proceeds net of loan and tangible capital lease repayments

Total non-PSAB net expenditures
included in the 2022 budget

890,007

3. Net Effect of Budget Deviations from PSAB Accounting - Impact on Surplus and Future Tangible Capital Asset Funding

The following table provides a summary of the effect of the items outlined in sections 1 and 2 above on the Municipality's surplus:

Surplus Component Description

Anticipated Increase
(Decrease) in Year

Comments

Regular budget surplus 954,675 |Elimination of prior-year budgeted operating surplus
k val ibl ital
:;:soo value of tangible capita 185,465 |Capital acquisitions in excess of amortization expense
Reserves (1,454,008} [Transfers from reserves in excess of transfers to reserves
landfiH cl -
St I L ST RLECI (10,317} |Anticipated increase in liability for the year
closure costs
Unfunded municipal debt 110,296 |Anticipated decrease for the year
]
Overall anticipated change in (224.113)

surplus

The above analysis shows that in 2022 the Municipality should anticipate a decrease in its overall surplus of approximately:

(224,000)

Page 2 of 3




Funds Available to Finance Past, Present and Future Capital Expenditures

The annual amortization of the Municipality’s assets is a conservative estimate of a sustainable level of capital asset funding. The
weaknesses of using amortization as an indicator of appropriate capital funding include:

a} Assets that are fully amortized are excluded from the calculation.

b) Amortization is based on the historical cost of tangible capital assets and not replacement costs, which in most cases would be
significantly higher due to inflation.

This idea is depicted in the following funding level summary, adapted from the Province's Building Together Guide. In a more
comprehensive view of sustainability, a municipality's funding levels would be sufficient to cover not only current amortization, but
also, would take price increases and service level changes into account.,

A Building Blocks Approach to Determining Cost

Sustainable level of revenue. At this level, future investment needs as
. well as current period expenses are accounted for

Funding for Inflation

Funding for Growth
Funding for Service

Enhancements/Renewal Reguirements

These items
together
fund
replacement
costs

If revenues are at this point, you are meeting current expenses. You are
not adequately planning for the future

{ Amortization of Tangible Capitai Assets | }

if revenues are at this point, you are just covering cash
costs and are significontly underfunded

Interest Expense
L Operating Expenses

The Municipality's estimated 2022 amortization expense is $1,093,579. This can be compared to the Municipality's current level of
permanent/predictable annual funding for capital asset purchases of $784,170, as detailed below:

a} net operating income generated by the 2022 budget 359,394
b} approximate annual gas tax funding 219,152
c) approximate annual OCIF funding 102,030
d) approximate annual NORDS funding 103,594

784,170

The Municipality is generating approximately 72% of the predictable funding required to cover the current amortization of historical
costs. The outlook becomes more dismal when considering that this figure excludes those costs for fully amortized assets, and that
replacement value is substantially higher than historical cost. This indicates that if the Municipality is to move towards sustainable
investment in tangible capital assets, through the taxation and fee policies adopted in the annual budgets, a sustained effort to increase
funds available to finance capital expenditures must be made.

Page3of 3



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022-14

Being a by-law to set tax ratios for municipal purposes for the year 2022

WHEREAS it is necessary for the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of
Powassan pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, (S.0. 2001, ¢. 25) section 308, to establish the
tax ratios for 2022 for the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan;

AND WHEREAS the tax ratios determine the relative amount of taxation to be borne by each
property class;

AND WHEREAS the property classes have been prescribed by the Minister of Finance under
the Assessment Act R.S.0. 1990 ch 31, as amended and regulations thereto.

AND WHEREAS Regulation 385/98 states that Revenue Neutral Ratios are not permitted for
2022 due to the reassessment deferral, the Transition Ratios for 2020 will be used;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Municipality of Powassan hereby enact as follows:
1.

Class Tax Ratios
Residential 1.000000
Multi-Residential 1.964129
Commercial — Occupied 1.454395
Commercial — Vacant 1.018077
Commercial- Excess land 1.018077
Industrial — Occupied 1.750069
Industrial — Vacant/excess 1.137545
Large Industrial 2.230413
Large Industrial-Excess 1.449768
Pipelines 1.037396
Farm 0.250000
Managed Forest 0.250000
Landfills 2.151187
New Multi-Residential 1.000000

2. That this by-law shall come into force upon adoption.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on May 17, 2022
To be READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open
Council the 17th day of May, 2022

Mayor
DATE OF
Deputy Clerk COUNCIL MTG. mo‘)’ 17127
EN
e (1O




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022-15

Being a by-law to adopt the 2022 Municipal Budget

WHEREAS it is necessary for the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of
Powassan pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, (S.0. 2001, c. 25) section 290 to prepare and
adopt a budget including estimates of all sums required during the year for the purposes of the
municipality.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of
Powassan hereby enacts as follows:

1. That the attached 2022 Municipal Budget (Appendix “A”) be adopted.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time and READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered
passed as such in open Council on May 17, 2022.

Mayor

Deputy Clerk

QOUNGILMTS. {"MWW”

oo 102




2022 DRAFT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
[TAXATION REVENUE

10-10-51000 |Residential & Farm Taxes (3,734,780)
10-10-51010 |Commercial & Industrial Taxes (50,000} |Estimate for growth
10-10-51030  |Railway (6,856)
1 10-10-51160 _ [Grants in Lieu - Power Dams (50,852)
Total Taxation Revenues (3,842,288)

Operating Grant Revenue
10-10-51950 | Province of Ontario - |COVID-19 operating grants
10-10-52020 [Province of Ontario - OMPF (1,031,100)
10-10-52035 _ |Grants, Donations, Fundraising {1,000)
Total Operating Grant Revenues (1,032,100}

Licenses
10-50-53000  |Animal Licenses {800)
10-10-53010 _ |Lottery Licenses {3,000){3-vear average
10-10-53015  |Marriage Licencing & Officiating Rev. {9,800}{3-vear average
Total Licenses (13,600)

Service Charges

Average of 12.9% of prior year

10-45-53500 |Interest & Tax Penalties (101,550} |arrears collected as interest
10-45-53510  |[NSF Cheque Fees (150)
10-45-53520 |Interest Earned (4,900)|Interest on bank accounts
10-10-53530 |Eides Interest Earned-Ministry of Health Fund (2,044)
10-50-53560  |Policing Detachment Revenues (10,200)
10-50-53655  |Parking Tickets/Court Fees (400)
Total Service Charges (119,244)

General Government

MFIPPA requests, tax sale fees,

10-10-54000 JAdministration Funds (16,600)|other misc
10-65-57700  |Municipal Logo Merchandise (200}}logo merchandise/bags
10-10-54010 | Tax Certificates (3,675)|3-year average
10-10-54030 _ |Photocopies & Faxes & Oaths {1,500)
Total General Government (21,975)

250 Clark Street _
10-12-57040 |250 Clark-Sponsorships and Donations (2,500)|2021 included grant
10-12-57041  |250 Clark-Space/Room Rental (18,500)|planning bd, agilis, EMS, other
10-12-57042 1250 Clark-Program and Event Revenue (25,000)
10-12-57045  |Fitness Centre @ 250 Clark {35,000)
10-12-57580 |GAP Program Revenue {15,000)
Total 250 Clark {96,000)

Protaction to Persons and Property
10-15-53030 |Fire - Fees {10,700)|3-year average
10-15-55040  |Fire- MTQ Calls (6,500)
10-15-55030 |Fire- Letters and Inspections {580)]3-year average
10-45-54550 1911 Service {600)]3-year average
10-15-54600  |Nipissing Twp -fire agreement {600)
Total Protection Services {18,980)

Building
10-45-55000  |Building Permits {80,000} |per Mark's estimate
10-45-56010  |Building - Zoning Letters (2,000)|3-year average
10-45-55020  |Building - Work Orders (1,300)|3-year average
Total Building {83,300)

Transportation

Page 10f 8




2022 DRAFT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
10-20-55500 |Transportation (20,000){aggregate pmt, misc
Total Transportation (20,000)

Environmeant
10-25-56200  |Enviro-Lift Charges (16,000} commercial pick-ups
10-25-56210 |Enviro-Blue Boxes (50)
10-25-56220 |Enviro - Tags (800)|3-year average
10-25-56230 _ |Enviro - Gate Receipts (29,700)[3-year average
billings from Landfill; 2021 included
10-256-56240  |Enviro - Billings (40,000)ifees from demolition materials
10-25-56260 IWDO Rebates (45,000)
10-25-56268  [Electronic Stewardship Rebates (1,000)|4 payments of $254.25
Total Environment {132,550)
Health Services
10-60-56500  |Medical Centre Rent {18,000)
Total Health Services {18,000)
Cemaetery
10-85-56530  |Cemetery - Service Revenue {19,200)|3-year average
10-85-56540 [Cemetery - Interest Income - C&M (370)12021 includes interest for 2020
Total Cemetery {19,570)
Social & Family Services
10-65-57020  |Trout Creek Seniors Hall (1)
10-65-57030  |Legion-Revenue (1)
Total Social & Family Services {2)
Recreation and Cultural Services
10-55-52000  |Province of Ontario - Recreation {2,400) [summer student grant
10-55-57490  |Recreation Activities {20,000)
10-55-57500 |Parks -
10-65-57505 _ |Playground Inspection Revenue -
10-55-57510 |Pool Revenue {16,500)
10-55-57570 | Donations {5,000)
Total Recreation & Cultural Services {43,900)
Trout Creek Community Centre
10-75-53700 |Ice Rentals (38,000}
10-75-53710 |Hall Rentals {3,500}
10-75-53760 |Arena Floor Rentals (6,000)|dog show
10-75-53740 |Canteen Proceeds-Downstairs (250)|rent
10-75-53730  |Kitchen proceeds- upstairs canteen -
10-75-53750 _ |Sign Rentals (2,700)
10-75-53810  |Socials Revenue (8,500)
10-75-53815 |Bar Revenues {5,000)
Total TCCC Revenues (63,950)
Sportsplex
10-80-53700 |lce Rentals (125,000)
10-80-53800 |Non-Resident User Fees -
10-80-53760  |Floor Rentals -
10-80-53710 |Hall Rentals (500)
10-80-53720  |Booth Rental (2,000)
10-80-53785  |Events Revenue -
10-80-53850 _ |Curling Club (19,500)|full year rent
10-80-53856 |Donations (1,000)
10-80-53786 _ |Bar Revenue-Sportsplex (10,000)
Total Sportsplex Revenues (158,000)

Page 2 of 8




2022 DRAFT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
_Planning & Economic Development
10-70-58000 |Pianning Fees (10,000)
Total Planning and Economic Development {10,000)
I
Total Non-Tax Operating Revenues (1,851,171)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES {5,693,459)
General Government

10-10-61000  |Council Salaries 41,200

10-10-61020 _ {Council - Other Expensas 6,500 |mileage, courses, conference, etc

10-10-61030 |Donations 6,000

10-10-61040  |Elections 25,000 |estimate based on 2018 cost

10-10-61050 _ |Advertising 5,000

10-10-61080  |Pay Equity/HR Consultant -

10-10-61500 |Administration Salaries 557,700

10-10-61510  |Admin-Benefits 34,500

10-10-61520 |Admin-RRSP/OMERS 52,900

10-10-61530 _ [Admin-Convention, Training 4,400

10-10-61540  [Admin-Office Supplies, Copies 18,000

10-10-61545 _ |Marriage Licencing & Officiating Exp. 3,000 |cost of marriage licence forms

10-10-61550 _ |Admin-Telephones, cells, internet 5,700 |cell phones and internet

10-10-61560  |Admin-Audit & Legal 39,100 [3-year average less audit savings

10-10-61570  |Admin-Computers 82,000 |IT support, licensing fees

10-10-61600 |Admin-Postage/Courier/Advertising 25,000

10-10-61610 {Admin-Heat & Hydro 6,500

10-10-61640  |Admin-Office & Equipment Maint 5,200

10-10-61650  [Admin-Insurance 13,800

10-10-61660  |Admin-Bank Charges & Interest 10,000 |2021 included interest on LOC
Taxes on municipally-owned

10-10-61670  |Admin-Financial - Taxes Written Off 7,600 |properties

10-10-61675  |Uncollectable Debt 2,000

10-10-61690  |MPAC 54,253 |per levy notification

10-10-61730  |Memberships & Association Dues 5,400 {AMCTO, OMTRA, OGRA, MFOA

10-10-68410  |B.I.A. - Material/Supplies 6,700

Total General Government Expenses 1,017,453

250 Clark

cleaning $53,000; programming

10-12-61500  |250 Clark-Labour 96,000 |$43,000

10-12-61625  [250 Clark-Janitorial Expense 9,500

10-12-61641 _ |250 Clark-Building Maintenance 25,000

10-12-61650  |250 Clark-Insurance 20,600

10-12-61753  |250 Clark-Utilities 32,500

10-12-61754  |250 Clark- Program Expenses 20,000

10-12-61755  |250 Clark-Sponsored Program Expenses 1,000

10-12-61757 |Fitness Centre @ 250 Clark expense 4,000

10-12-67510 _ |GAP Program Labour 12,500

10-12-67520 _|GAP Program Expense 5,000

Total 250 Clark Expenses 226,100

Fire Department

10-15-61500  |Fire Wages 71,100 |per detailed calculation

10-15-62000 |Fire Dept. - Answering Service 4,600 [Who's Responding ~$1,300/yr

10-15-62010  |Fire Dept.- Maintenance 54,600

10-15-62020 |Fire Department - Insurance 27,900 |2021 only part year allocated

10-15-62030 |Fire Dept. - Trucks 12,000 |fuel, repairs, licenses etc.
bunker gear, gloves, coveralls,

10-15-62040 |Fire Dept. - Equipment 20,000 |lights, noz=zles, foam

10-15-62050  |Fire Dept.- Gratuity/Wardens 45,000

Page 30of 8




2022 DRAFT
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
10-15-62060 |Fire Prevention 3,000
10-16-62061 _|Fire Dept- Training 10,000
10-15-62064  |Fire hydrants & maintenance & water usage 20,000 |3 hydrants, metered water
Total Fire Department Expenses 268,200
Protection to Persons and Property
10-50-62500 | Policing - OPP 495,200 |per levy notification
10-50-62510 |Police Services Board 2,000
10-50-62555 |911 and Signage _ 1,000
10-50-61500  |Emergency Management- CEMC 99,500 |per detailed calculation
10-50-62600 |Animal Control 3,200
10-45-62700  |Building Inspector 123,400 |per detailed calculation
10-45-62710 _ |Building Inspector - Mat/Supplies 6,500 [training & conferences, forms etc
10-45-62715  |CBO/Office Vehicle Expense 3,000 [cbofoffice vehicle-gas, maintenance
Total Protection Expenses 733,800
Transportation Services
10-20-63000 _|Street Lighting-Labour/Cont.Serv. 38,700 |contract price
10-20-63010 _ |Street Lighting - Mat/Supplies 6,500
10-20-63020  |Street Lighting - Power 15,400 |inflationary increase over actuals
incl health & safety training, driver
10-20-63040  |Public Works - Training & Development 15,000 jtraining, OGRA, CRS
10-20-61500 |Public Works - Labour Expenses 717,900 {per detailed calculation
garage doors $8,000, sand dome
10-20-63060 |Public Works - Mat/Supplies 66,000 |inspection
10-20-63062 _ |Public Works Buildings Utilities 15,000 |inflationary increase over actuals
10-20-63065  [Public Works Admin. Mat/Supplies 7,000
10-20-63070  |Public Works-Health and Safety supplies 5,000 ffire storage box $2,000
10-20-63075 _ [Public Works- Fuel 105,300 [previously budgeted with vehicles
10-20-63110 [Sidewalks - Mat/Supplies 15,000 |maintenance & rehabilitation
culverts 20k, cleaning storm sewers
10-20-63210 _ |Bridges & Culverts - Mat/Supplies 43,000 |8k, OSIM 15k
10-20-63230 [Brushing - Materials/Supplies 8,000 |roadside mowing
10-20-63270 _ [Roadside Maintenance - Mat/Supplies 20,000 [ditching, signage, other
10-20-63320 |Hardtop Maintenance - Mat/Supplies 47,000 |cold patching 12k, sweeping 35k
10-20-63370  [Loose Top Maintenance-Mat/Supplies 77,000 |dust control
10-20-63420 |Winter Control - Mat/Supplies 85,000 |salt, sand, plowing
10-20-63470  |Safety Devices/CN - Mat/Supplies 17,000 |reg monthly fees
10-20-63520 (2011 Freightliner - Mat/Supplies 14,000
10-20-63540 2015 GMC 4X4 Truck -mat /supplies 3,000
10-20-63560 (2013 Freightliner Truck - Mat/Supp 19,000 |air compressor 8,000, tires 2,000
10-20-63580 |2019 3/4 ton GMC-Mat/supp 1,500
10-20-63600 |2015 GMC Truck - Mat/Supp 3,000
10-20-63626  |Backhoe-CAT 420-material/supplies 4,000
10-20-63640 (96 Backhoe - Materials/Supplies - |to be sold
10-20-63660 |99 Grader Champion - Mat/Supplies 8,000
10-20-63700  |Steamer - Materials/Supplies 2,000 |steamer hose 1,200
10-20-63720  |Trackless - sidewalk sander- Mat/Supplies 5,000
10-20-63740  |Lawn Equipment - Material/Supplies 3,000
10-20-63760  [Other Equipment - Mat/Supplies 4,000 |guick cut, other misc
10-20-83780 _ |2014 Freightliner - Mat/Supplies 18,000
10-20-63820  |Downtown - Materials/Supplies 1,000 |flower baskets, signs
10-50-63900 _ [Crossing Guard - Labour / Benefits 5,300
Total Transportation Services 1,392,600
Environmental Services
10-50-64730 [NB Mattawa Conservation Levy 354 |from NBMCA
10-25-64810 [Garbage Collection - Mat/Supplies 2,000
10-25-64830 | Garbage Vehicle Expense 17,500
10-25-64910  |Landfill Site - Material/Supplies 44 000 |grinding, glags bin

Page 4 of 8




2022 DRAFT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
10-25-64920 |Landfill Site Equipment Expenses 31,200 |compactor costs
10-20-63620  |710 Backhoe - Material/Supplies 6,000 |added $2,000 for tires
10-25-64930 [Hazardous Waste 2,800 |per levy notification
10-25-64940  [Recycling Program 116,900 [approx $9,750 per month

Knight Piesold, SGS, capacity

|10-25-64865 _ |Landfill Site Maintenance as per C of A 88,600 |surveyor
Total Environmental Services 309,354

Health Services
10-60-65000  |Health Unit 110,371 |per levy notification
10-60-65220 |Land - Ambulance 110,609 |per levy notification
10-70-68045 |Medical Centre -Powassan Town Square 76,000
10-60-65350  |North Bay Regional Health Centre 37,359
10-60-65360  |Sudbury Health Center 1,392 12022 final year
10-85-65110 |Cemetery - Service Materials-Interment 1,000 |cement, forms
10-85-65130 _|Cemetery- Maintenance Material 3,000
Total Health Services 339,731

Social & Family Services
10-60-66100 | District Social Services DSSAB 146,079 |per levy notification
10-60-66200  |Eastholme - Levy 118,604 |per levy notification
Total Social & Family Services 264,683

Recreation & Cultural Services
10-55-67005  Playground Inspection Expense 500
10-55-67010  Parks - Material/Supplies 11,000
10-55-67020 |Parks - Canada Day 3,000 |canada day fireworks
10-55-67030  |Playground Equipment 2,000
10-55-67100  |Pool - Labour 26,500
10-55-67110  |Pool - Material and Supplies 10,000
10-565-67112  [Pool Utilities 12,000 [phone, hydro,gas, water/sewer
10-55-67115  |Pool Chemicals 8,000
10-865-67210 _ |Outdoor Rink - Materials/Supplies 2,000 [rink boards; funds from donation
10-55-67310 |Beach - Material/Supplies 3,000 |dock; funds from donation
10-55-67410  |S.H.C.C. Materials/Supplies 16,000 |engineering, other misc costs
10-55-67500 |Recreation - Fund Raising 800 |radio ads
10-55-67610  |Recreation - General Exp.- Mat/Supplies 500
10-55-67640 |Recreation - Members Travel Expense -
10-55-67650 |Recreation Buildings. - Repair & Maint 3,000 Imemorial park gazebo
10-55-67920 |Recreation-Activities Expenses 3,000 |new years eve fireworks
10-65-66030 |TC Seniors Hall 4,000 |incl insurance
10-10-61055  |Maple Syrup Festival expenses -
10-65-67800 |Library Levy 102,364 |per draft budget
10-65-67680  [Legion Building Labour/Mat/Supplies 20,000 |insurance, gas, hydro
10-65-61725  [Municipal Logo Merchandise expense 500
Total Recreation & Cultural Services 230,164

Trout Creek Community Centre
10-75-61500 |TCCC Salaries 45,200
10-75-61510  |[TCCC Benefits 8,600
10-756-61516 _|Bar & Catering Labour TCCC 3.000
10-75-61800  [Supplies 5,000
10-75-61820  [Maintenance 20,000
10-75-61610  {Hydro 25,900
10-75-61620 |Natural Gas 5,900
10-75-61550 1Telephone 3,000
10-75-61560  |Audit & Legal =
10-75-61650 |TCCC Insurance 11,500
10-75-61840 |Socials Expense - Spring 3,500
10-75-61850 |Canteen Expenses -

Page 50of 8




2022 DRAFT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
10-75-61860  [Kitchen/catering supplies-upstairs -
10-75-61865  |Bar Expenses 5,000
10-75-61870 [Fees 1,000 |socan
Total TCCC Expenses 137,600
Sportsplex
10-80-61500  |Salaries 146,800
10-80-61510 |Benefits 4,000
10-80-61515  |Sportsplex Bar Labour/Exp -
10-80-61910 _ |Clothing Allowance 1,000
10-80-61610 |Hydro 83,100
10-80-61620 |Heat-Natural Gas 18,100
10-80-61920 |Water and Sewer 11,000
10-80-61930  |Zamboni-Repairs & Maintenance 7,000
10-80-61940  |Equipment Repairs and Maintenance 15,000
10-80-61945 |Equipment Supplies 3,000
10-80-61950  |Building-Repairs and Maintenance 25,000
10-80-61951  [COVID-19 Expenses - 12021 was curling club refund
10-80-61960  |Building-supplies 5,000
10-80-61650 [Insurance 25,000 (2021 was pari-year only
10-80-61970  |Mat Rentals 1,100
10-80-61982  [Bar supplies /expenses 8,000
10-80-61550 |Telephone 500
10-80-61555 |Office Expenses 6,000
10-80-61560  |Audit and Legal -
10-80-61983 | Sportsplex Fundraising Expense -
10-80-61985 | Staff training 1,500
Total Sportsplex Expenses 372,100
Planning & Economic Development
10-70-68005 _ |Planning Consultants 15,000
CGIS $16,000; public nofices,
10-70-68010 |Planning & Development - Mat/Supp 17,000 |training, other misc $1,000
10-70-68020 [Green Plan 280 [LAS Energy Planning tool
10-70-68040 |Economic Development 10,000 |ACED $10,000
Total Planning & Economic Development 42,280
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 5,334,065
NET OPERATING REVENUE- AVAILABLE FOR CAPITAL (359,394)
Capital Revenues
10-10-99999  |Prior Year Deficit (Surplus) 954,675
OCIF 102,030, M\VIP 90,423,
NORDS 103,600; ICIP 8,840; REC
10-10-51950 |Province of Ontario {367,708)|62,809
ICIP 35,360, FCM 29,185, REC |
10-10-52025 |Federal Grants (139,922)|75,377
10-20-52040  |Federal Grants - Infrastructure-Gas Tax {338,000}
$425,000 for purchase of new
grader; $1,000,000 from water
10-10-53650  |Loan Proceeds- General Government (1,425,000) |reserve
10-10-54060 |Sale of Equipment {25,000)|Sale of old grader, backhoe
Total expensed in 10-10-61685;
10-10-54510 _|Transfer From Reserves (401,000)1$301,000 budget balancing figure
10-15-54520  |Sale of Fire Trucks/Equipment -
10-15-51280 [Loan Proceeds- Fire Department -
10-15-53035  [Fire Grant/Donations -
10-25-56250  |Loan Proceeds- Garbage Truck Compactor -
Total Capital Revenues (1,741,955)

Page 6 of &



2022 DRAFT
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
Capital Projects
10-10-61055 |Grant Expenses-modernization & efficiencies 120,572 |MMP Intake 3 (75/25 cost share)
AMP development, software;
10-10-61580  |Admin-Asset Management Program 44,500 |funded through FCM/OCIF grants
10-10-61680 |Admin-Office Capital 5,000
10-10-61685  |Reocrganization Expenses 100,000 |To be funded through reserves
10-70-68140 [Official Plan Development 21,500
250 Clark
10-12-61680  |250 Clark-Building Capital -
10-12-61758 [Fitness Centre- Equipment Capital -
Fire Department
10-15-62070  |Capital - Fire Equipment -
Transportation
10-20-63080  |Public Works - 5 Year Study 12,200 |road needs study; OCIF grant
butterfield guiderail replacement
20k, main street storm sewer 25k,
Humme! Bridge geotech 7.5k; OQCIF
10-20-63240 _|Capital- Bridges & Culverts 52,500 [grant
10-20-63375 __|Loose Top Maintenance- Gravel Resurfacing 222,000 |Funded through Gas Tax
10-20-63470 |[Safety Devices/CN - Capital .
10-20-63790 |Equipment - Capital Purchases 460,400 [grader, trailer, snow plow
memorial park culvert
10-20-63860 [Capital - Materials/Supplies 130,000 [{(NORDS/OCIF grants)
10-20-63890 [Capital 5,000 |building repairs
10-20-63895 (Capital-Gas Tax Projects 99,000 |big bend 99k from south st
demolition of one house $30,000- to
10-50-62585 |By-Law/Property Standards Expense 3,000 |be put on tax roll
Environmental Services
10-25-64840 |Garbage - Capital -
10-25-64860 |Landfill- Capital -
Recreation Services
Trail remediation 44,200; TCCC
10-55-67900  |Recreation-Major Projects 232,644 |188,444
10-75-61880 |TCCC Capital 10,000 [capital projects (gas tax)
electrical, parking lot (gas tax excl
10-80-61880  |Sportsplex Capital 15,000 |building}
Total Capital Projects 1,533,316
Debt Repayment
10-10-61875 |Term Loan- Principal 71,424 |Final payment October 2028
10-10-61876 |Term Loan- Interest 13,434
10-10-61775 |OSIFA Capital Loan Principal 84,461 |Final payment 2036
10-10-61780  |OSIFA Capital Loan Interest 31,643
10-12-61756 _ |250 Clark Loan Payments- Principal 53,529 |Final payment 2048
10-12-61751 | 250 Clark Loan Payments- Interest 71,241
10-15-62072  |Fire Hall Loan Payment- Principal 32,267 [Final payment 2048
10-15-62073  |Fire Hall Loan Payment- Interest 47,877
10-15-62075  |Fire Rescue Loan- Principal 30,000 |Final payment July 2026
10-15-62076  |Fire Rescue Loan- Intarest 4,266
10-20-63800 12019 Chevy Silverado Principal 13,464 |Final payment August 2023
10-20-63805 12019 Chevy Silverado Interest 582
Assuming June 1 debenture date
10-20-63815  |2022 Grader Loan Principal 21,250 |10 years, 3.27%

Page 7 of 8



2022 DRAFT
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET NOTES
10-20-63816 (2022 Grader Loan Interest 6,823
10-25-64880 |Compactor Loan- Principal 19,762 [Final payment May 2026
10-25-64885 |Compactor Loan- Interest 2,696
10-75-61883  |RINC Project-Loan Principal Expense 8,206 |Final payment October 2024
10-75-61884  |RINC Project-Loan Interest Expense 797
10-80-61990 |Zamboni Loan Principal 17,520 |Final payment September 2023
10-80-61991 |Zamboni Loan Interast 781
10-80-61883  |Construction Loan Principal 32,831 |Final payment October 2024
10-80-61884 |Construction Loan Interest 3,179
Total Debt Repayment 568,033
Net Reserve Transfers
10-15-62080 [Fire Dept.- Transfer to Reserve -
10-10-61710 |Transfer to Reserve-General Funds
10-20-63880 [Transfer to Reserve -Working Capital -
10-20-63885  |Transfer to Reserve -Accrued Pit Closure Costs -
10-25-64950 [Landfill - Accrued Closure Caosts -
10-80-99898 | Surplus/Deficit Account -
Total Reserve Transfers -
NET CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 359,394
BALANCE (0}

Page B of 8




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022-16

Being a By-law to provide for the adoption of tax rates and to further provide for
penalty and interest in default of payment thereof for 2022.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan has, in accordance
with the Municipal Act, considered the estimates of the municipality, and whereas it is
necessary that the following sums be raised by taxation for the year 2022.

General Purposes $ 3,734,780
Education S 772,752

WHEREAS Section 312 of the Municipal Act, 2001, .5.0. 2001, c. 25, provides that the Council
of the Municipality of Powassan shall pass a by-law to levy a separate tax rate, as specified in
the by-law, on the assessment in each property class in the local municipality rateable for local
municipal purposes, and;

WHEREAS Section 307 of the said Act require tax rates to be established in the same
proportion to tax ratios; and

WHEREAS certain regulations require reductions in certain tax rates for certain classes or
subclasses of property.

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF
POWASSAN ENACTS as follows:

1. That every owner shall be taxed according to the tax rates in this by-law and such tax
shall become due and payahble in two installments as follows:

Fifty percent {50%)} of the final levy rounded upwards to the next whole dollars shall
become due and payable on the 29th day of July, 2022 and the balance of the final
levy shall become due and payable on the 30th of September, 2022.

Non payment of the amount, as noted on the dates stated in accordance with this by-
law constitutes default. On all taxes of the levy which are in default after the noted
due dates, shall be added a penalty of 1.25 percent per month, which will be added
on the first day of each and every month the default continues.

2. On all taxes levied in default on January 1st, 2022, interest will be added at a rate of
1.25 percent per month for each month of default.

N TEEE

e /o3




3. That a tax rate is hereby adopted to be applied against the whole of the assessment
for real property in the following classes:

Class General Education
Residential/Farm 01082881 .00153000
Multi-Residential 02126918 .00153000
New Multi-Residential 01082881 .00153000
Commercial Occupied .01574937 .00880000
Commercial Vacant Units 01102456 00880000
Commercial Vacant/Excess .01102456 .00880000
Land

Commercial New Construction 01574937 00880000
Industrial Occupied .01895116 .00880000

Industrial Vacant/Excess Land 01231826 .00880000

Industrial New Construction 01895116 .00880000
Large Industrial .02415272 .00880000
Large Industrial Excess Land 01569926 00880000
Pipelines .01123376 .00753775
Farmland 00270720 .00038250
Managed Forests 00270720 00038250
Landfills 02329480 .00880000
4. Penalties and interest added on all taxes of the tax levy in default shall become due

and payable and shall be collected forthwith as if the same had originally been
imposed and formed part of such unpaid interim tax levy.

S. The collector shall mail or cause the same to be mailed to the residence or place of
business of such person indicated on the last revised assessment roll, a written or
printed notice specifying the amount of taxes payable.

6. Taxes are payable at the Powassan Municipal Office, 250 Clark Street, PO Box 250,
Powassan, Ontario POH 120, or through alternate means as specified in the Municipal
Tax Collection Policy.

7. That this by-law shall become in affect upon its adoption.



READ a FIRST and SECOND time May 17, 2022.
To be READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council on

May 17, 2022.

Mayor

Deputy Clerk



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022-17
%

Being a By-law to adopt the water and wastewater budgets for 2022
e e e————

WHEREAS Section 391 of the Municipal Act permits a municipality to pass by-laws
imposing fees or charges on any persons; for services; and

WHEREAS the Municipal Act provides for interest charges and penalties for fees and
charges that are due and unpaid;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE
CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the attached 2022 Water and Wastewater Budgets (Appendix “A”) be
adopted.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time and READ a THIRD and FINAL time, and considered
passed as such in open Council on May 17, 2022.

Mayor

Deputy Clerk

A Tadih
e 110 4




- 0¥'8LL'2Z Zy'ezy's SOAIASaY WOo.4 Jajsuel | |0£095-0£-01
- - 00°000°E $884 U0)o8UU0D|02095-0E-01
- - - sjey Jojep |eiosawwod |01 095-08-01
_____@seasdul %G°Z| 0£'859°L0¥ 9/°198'L6E ¥6'60.'22V sejey JOjeM |ejuapISaX|S0095-0€-01
weans buipung usais) dioil 00°000° 1L - - Wels) [eunoid|sLozs-0€-01
yebpng zzoz | 1emdv LZoz | 396png Lz0zZ aNUDBAIY - JOJBM
06'G£8'85Z 91°$S5'0E2 80°€82'62¢2 sesuadxg 1omag [e30
£F'9L1'0E 90°'186'82 G0'196'82 ledioulid JuswAhed U0 |GGEYI-0i-01
. Jeah )se| 6Zoz| Lv'6Lt'y G9'€8G'G £0°208'G 1S8J8)U| JuBWAR R0 |0SEFI-01-01
(%0z) buibpaip ucobe) :(5S) uonels| 00°000°GL 08'G9.'6S 00°000'09 sa|ddng pue jeusjel |ended|01£¥9-0v-01
| W1 19848 ME[D 1B WelsAs |BOM)0d|3
- £F641'L 00°00S'2 Jnoqge [epded|00Er9-04-01
00°000°} 69109 00°000°L sjo0io.d |e10ads|0ZEr9-0r-0L
00°000°0E £50.2'v¢ 00°000'52 sa||ddng pue [eusjep uonnqulsialovl ¥9-01-0L
00°000°0Z 90°/51'v2 00°000'Z1 Inoge] uonnqusialoe L #9-0¥-01
00°009'99 00'261'¥9 00°000'G9 VYMO0|0ZL1¥3-0p-01L
00°000'S 287982 00°000°'S sal|ddng pue jeusjepy asnoydwnd|ol L ¥9-0-0L
00°00S'| 850451 00°005°L inoge] esnoydwind|0019-0+-01
00°005 £8'062 00°000°L bujuies] |euuosiad|0c0r9-01-01L
- - - SOAlasSayY 0} Jajsuel] |062019-0t-0L
asuesnsul| 00°002°L1L GE'21G'0 00°000°Z sa|ddng pue [eua)e UIWPY{0L0¥9-0v-01
00°000'c 18'80S'01 00°000°01 inoge1 - UIWpPY|000+9-0F-01
19Bpng zZ0z | 1emdV 1202 | 3ebpng 1202 sasuadx3 - Jomeg
06'6£8'85Z 91'¥S5'0EZ 80°€8.°62Z ANUSASY JOMIS |B)O L
062282, 69°ZL8'6F 18°'1€4'2€ aAIBS9Y WoJ) Jajsuel ) Jemes|06095-0v-01
Ajeuad se ps)osj0d sieaue 1o %L 6] 0000y £1°'85G'E 00°000'Z saljjeudd Jamas|08095-0v-01
: - 00°000'S sojeg Jomas|02095-0v-01
- - - Sejey JomMag (e104awwod{09095-0%-01L
9sea.oul %S5 Z| 00'€19'L8L PEEBL 1AL 1Z°150'061 Jamag |enuapisay |05095-01-01
19bpng zzoz | 1emdv Lzoz | ¥ebpng LZoZ BNUBASY - JOMBS

220z 19bpng Yyeiq Jomag g Jaje




0Z ¥60°'8/9 1€°862'6¥9 ¥¥'G16'699 SONUBADY JaMOS PUB JBJBAA [BIOL
02 ¥60'8.9 LE852'6¥9 ¥¥'GL6'599 sasuadx3 Jamag pue 19)Jepp [e1o]
0£°85Z°6L¥ LZ'v0Z'6LY 9¢'ZEL'OEY sasuadxg 19)ep jejo)
lesA ise| 6z0z| 12'5or'0Z1 22 ¥26'SL1 22 ¥e6'SLL [ediould juswhed ueol(59.y9-0€-01
06°229°'L) Z9'VEL'TT ¥1'80Z'€2 1sas0)| JuawAed ueo|09.¥9-0€-0L
sJejaul Jajem Jo uone|jelsul] 00°00S°L 18'266°ZE 00°000°0L asnjipuadx3 |eyde) J818N [0S/ 19-0£-01
Apnys Buusauibus weang usain| 00°000°€Z 9Z'89t'€E 00°000°2S sayddng pue jeuajey |ended|SL/¥9-0€-01
dID1 10} 000'G) ‘sjuelpAy ‘sadid
- 6L°2VE’'L 00°000'€ JnogeT |eyided|0L L#9-08-0L
00°006'901 00°S6+°20L 00°000'¥LL suopelsdg Aouaby YMOO[0zZ¥9-0£-0L
00°005'22 LZ'6¥5°02 00°000'02 sal|ddng pue sjeusjep] uopnquUIsIgjoesye-0€-0L
00°000°'02 6¥'261°v2 00°000'GL Jnoge uopnguisialozsya-0£-0L
00°000°'0€ £0'b.8'VT 00°000'SE sa||ddng pue |eusjepy asnoydwing |0 St-9-0€-01
00°000°L 68'252 00°000°S Jnogeq asnoydwnd|00S#9-0€-01L
- 00°005'S 00°'00S'S 19jSuUBl | aAI9SaY AoUabUIUOD|0GHHI-0€-01
000042 12'890°) 00°000'G Buiel) puuosiad|ovri9-0€-01
6971861 - - sonasey 0} Jojsuel | |0Err9-0€-01
aoueinsul| 00°00S°12 £2°026'L1 00°005°0L saliddng pue [euajep UiWpY|0LF#9-0€-01
00'00Z'92 £$'682'2Z 00°000°Z2 inogeT - uIwpy|00v9-0£-01
196png zzoz | IenmdY 1ZozZ | 1ebpng 1202 sosuadxz - J2)EM
0Z'v60°'8.9 28°852'6%9 ¥P'6L6°G99 ANUIADY JOMOS pPUe J13JepA 230 )
0£°8SZ°6L¥ LZY0Z°6LY 9¢'ZeL 9y SNUGADY JAJEM
Ajleuad se pa)os||od sieae Jo %) 6} 00°009'9 S0vZT'S 00°000°E saljjeuad Jajep|0p09S-0£-01




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2022-18

Being a by-law to adopt the water and wastewater Rate and Fee Schedule for 2022

WHEREAS Section 391 of the Municipal Act permits a municipality to pass by-laws
imposing fees or charges on any persons; for services; and

WHEREAS the Municipal Act provides for interest charges and penalties for fees and
charges that are due and unpaid;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE

CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That the attached 2022 Water and Wastewater Rates and Fees (Appendix “A”) be
adopted.
READ a FIRST and SECOND time ,

READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council this,
the 17 day May, 2022.

Mayor

Deputy Clerk

s Ta] 1722

T 1R




Water & Wastewater SCHEDULE A - Rates & Fees
By-law 2022-18

New / Replacement Meters & Services

Size of service meter 4 ~ Cost $ |
Upto20mm  $32000
25mm 842200
Large Meters gréater than 25 mm ‘ ----- Cost pll-.i-s_' "
-meter cost plus 20% for extra parts & | 20%
installation cost ' |

Consumptive and Fixed Monthly Charges

Fixed Monthly Charge Based on Meter Size

Meter Size Meter Size (inches) Service Charge ($/30-
(mm) days)
15 0.62 23.38
20 0.75 23.38
25 I 23.38
40 1.5 30.12
50 2 48.50
75 3 117.03
100 4 183.94
Consumptive Rates - Water
Usage Rate — based on Owner Class Usage Rates ($/m?)
Single or two-family residential metered 3.05
Multi-family metered 3.05
Industrial/Commercial/Institutional 3.05
Consumptive Rates —~-Wastewater (Sewer) Surcharge
Usage Rate — based on Owner Class Usage Rates ($/m°)
Single or two-family residential metered — 66.7% of Water Rate 2.04
Multi-family metered — 66.7% of Water Rate 2.04
Industrial/Commercial/Institutional — 66.7% of Water Rate 2.04
Flat Rate or Temporary Water Rate
Description Water Rate
Residential flat rate (unable to meter) - 127.00
Monthly
Residential flat rate (refuse to meter) - Monthly 379.31
Construction/Temporary water rate ($/30- 127.00

days)

Interrupted Usage

Fixed rate/mo

Plus turn off/on charge per user fee

by-law




Penalties & Offences

Offence Penalties

Offence Specified
Penalty
Prohibited installation upstream of meters $250
Prohibited installation upstream of premises-isolating cross connection | $250
control device
Tamper, break or remove seal on water service connection or meters | $250
Failure to notify of damaged meters $250
Failure to notify of broken seal on bypass valve or meters within 24- | $250
hours
Interfere or tamper with meters or reading device $500
Prohibited opening of bypass valve or metering installation $500
Tamper meter AMR system $100
Others
Offence Specified
Penalty
Provide false information $100
Allow potable water to run off parcel directly into the street or sidewalk | $75
Damage, destroy, remove, interfere with water system $500
Interfere with another Owner’s use of water system $250
Prohibited connection to water system $1,000
Hindrance of Municipality Employee or agent $500
Failure to maintain shut-off valve $250
Unauthorized operation of water service valve $250
Allow unauthorized operation of water service valve $250
Unauthorized cross connection $500
Unauthorized use of alternate source of water $250
Unauthorized connection of alternate water source to water system $500
Prohibited sharing of water supply from one premises to other eligible | $500
premises
Late charges for bills (on “principal” arrears) 1.25% per

month




(v9 20£'G1%)
(59°202'61%)
(89'902'28)

(89°¥5L'p1$)

{89¥SL PLE)
{29¥52'7LE)
(89¥SL PLS)

(98'¥8¥'G8)

(£6°852°2%)
(26852°28)
(26852°2%)
(L6'85L°28)
(26'852°Z¢)
(09'220°9%)

000%

asuejed LA

| abeq

00'0%
00'0%
000%

0008

00°0%
00°0%
00'0%

00'0%

0008
0003
0008
0008
00'0%
00'0%

0008

$ pajabipng

Y3ININLHOISYL €102
“SHHOM DINand
? ONINIVAL

SNOILYYIdO-"Ld3d 3l

SNOILYYIdO- 1430 JdId
SNOILYYIdO-1d43Q JdId
SNOILYYIdO- L1430 Jdid

NYHOOHd-XUV1D 052

$31MddNs 321440
S31MddNs 321440
$31MddNs 321440
$3NddNS 301440
$3NddNs 3213440
Qdv0od Advdan urv

SY3IWO diY

uonduosse WUN0IDY

095€8-02-01L
090£9-02-01
0P0ES-02-0)

020Z29-61-01

020Z8-5L-0L
020z8-51-0}
02029-SL-0L

PSLLSZL-01

0¥519-01-01
05190101
0¥s19-0L-01
0PS 190101
0¥519-0L-01L
009¥2-01-01

0LeEE-0L0k

J8qUINN JUNO32Y

mem\t VPR
EIEIBLS SMYOM D1149Nnd ielol
£OLIR'LS
£6 2848 £5Z8S 2Z/52/v0dIVdaY AINININDI - 3JIAYIS F1190W SAYIAY 22/52/+0 C1SZTHaY
or L% av'1s 2200 1S - 39vHO0LS aNOTII IddY Z2/2TIF0 18224dY
Yo LZ0'LE ¥9L20'1S ZeISeiv0 W3 - YHD0 - MHOA TWAQY ZZ/SZ/F0 WOoZ2ddv
L1Z Aid ‘NO ' AvE HLHYON ‘13341S NIVIN #0Z ‘'VSIA MNVavILOIS G168
SMHOM J1TaNnd
69°Z10'LS INIWLIHVJEA 3did iejol
51°1Z6%
G 2268 G1'L26% 2eILEIv0 1430 3414 8I1SM €2/22/40 M4 2202 TlddVY
E€AZ MSIN ‘NO * OLNONHOL ‘Y NOLLYLS 'SLIP XO8 "O'd ‘GUV0S IONVHNSNI 7 ALISVS IOV TdHEOM or06
¥5'58%
G0'54% GO'GLS 22iseiv0 FHId SNOILYH3dO - 13N3 - 3LNOYUNO Z2/52/P0 £08224dY
£0'6% €068 (4445040 28 - dIHSH3gW3IW ATHLNOW NOZYWY ZZ/ZZ0 20ge24ddY
or'1s or L3 ¢Z/EIv0 08 - IOVHOLS anoID - 3ddY 22220 29224ddvY
21Z 81d 'NO ' AVE HLYON ‘L334LS NIVINl 702 ‘VSIA YNVEVILOOS 5168
LININLHEV4IA 3HId
6778 MHV1D 062 |e30L
6£°Z8%
331TddNS ONIWWYHOOH
6£'28% 6£'Z8% ZZ/0Ev0 HYIUB HOUYW MUY 062 - ST ON 227220 ZHMZZHdY
21Z 91d 'NQ * AVE HLIHON 'L334LS NIVIN Y02 'YSIA ¥NVEYILODS S.68
MYV1O 0SC
£9°€50°'7 INJANHIAOD TVHINIO jBjoL
£E'SZFLS
211 FrA YR ZZi0ED SUSYW - NOZYWY 22/Z2/i0 CNIZZUdY
9.21% 9LZL% ZeI0E0 SUSYW - NOZYWY Z2/EEiv0 WIZZydy
or'L$ oF'1s ZEI0E0 HX 39¥H0LS ANO1D IddY 22122i%0 HMZZYHdY
YE02S €023 Ze/0EIv0 ¥8 - 04d0OYIV 3900V 2220 H8Z2ddv
00'GL% 00628 2ereTivo WA - 334 IYNNNY VYSIA Z2/22/P0 WaZZudy
00'088% 00'088% Z2/0E0 17 - VSIA lddY Z22722iv0 g11224dv
1Z 9id ‘NO * AvE HLYON "1334LS NIVIN $0Z ‘'VSIA MNYEVILODS 5168
0Z'829%
02'829% 02'829% CEILEIO 2202 934 NYT 9NV ¥ SHIWO Q3 LINO 22//2/0 Q3LIWO 934 NI
Z30 HSW ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘M 1S 3aIV13AY 004-006 ‘HIMOL A3 ‘SYIWO £068
INFNNHIAOD TVHINIO
Juy paaodddy iy 8210Au  8jeq 8ng uondussag aeq JBQUUNN310AL|

(m1oday jeacsddy j1ounon)
uny enbayo Aieununjaid d/y
uessemod jo Mjedoungy

Jopuap

T e wegniLL: 220ER/S



(9t 122 ¥8)
(9e 1z vs)
(o€ 122'v8}
(o€ 122 ¥$)
(9t 1ZZ'v3)
(9€°122'v3)
(9g'122'v$)
(9g'122'v3)
(9g'12Z'v$)
(9g'122'v8)
(9g'12Z'¥3)
(o€ 122'¥8)
(9€'122'v3)
(9g'12Z'v$)
(82'526%)

(ZG'6EP'1S)

(LO'L0Z'LS)

(zv'9zz$)
(51°026'2$)
(51°0.6'28)

(55°¥10°13)

ajuejeg QlA

¢ alffieq

0008
0003
0003
00 0%
00'0%
0008
0008
000%
000%
00'0%
00'0%
000%
00°0$
000s
00'0%
0003

ooos

00 0%
o0 0%
oo 0%

000%

$ pajabipng

Hvd XT1dSLH0dS
Hva X31dSLY0dS
Hva X3dS1HOdS
v XI1dSLHOdS
dve XINdSLYOdS
v XINdSLHOdS
HvE X31dS1H0dS
yvg X2NdSLH0dS
dve XAdSLHOdS
Hva X3NdS1LH0dS
Hva X3dSLH0dS
dva XJdSLY0dS
Hv8 X3ITdSLH0dS
dva X21dSLH0dS

$3MddNS -LNIWIIND3T

S3SN3IdXE 321440

SAYVYANVLS ALHId0dd

als dOdd/MvIAE/080
“"OLD34SNI ONIATING
“"OL23d4SNI ONIaTINg

TANNOSHId-HILVM

uondussaqg Junoady

28619-08-01
28619-08-01
286190801
Z8619-08-01
Z8619-08-01
Z8619-08-01
28619-08-01
28619-08-0l
€8619-08-0l
286190801
Z8619-08-0L
28619-08-01
Z28619-08-0L
<8619-08-01
SPE1S-08-01
55519-08-0L

§8629-06-01

512295401
0L229-5%-01
01L229-59-01

0rbre-0E-01L

JOqUINN JUNoJI2Yy

¥SELL'ES

8E°22Z'1S
8E°222'18
ZEPPS
L5°1vZs
2L 6.3
YO'vLS
79 GeS
SrEELs
08'0L$
#0'58%
1E'85%
0’588
893
16088
§2'95%
€698
99°481%
6v° 2%

00°90L°L$
00°90L°+$

00'801L'LS

1£'55¢%

Le's5ES
00'68%
gv'is
16'$923

SS'¥L0'LS
SSYIO'LS

Jwy paaosddy Jwy 8310AU|

uny anbayo Aieunwnjaid 4y
uessemod jo Ayjediounyy

FANE 4 £
A MRS
2L 648
FO'¥LS
9GS
greeLs
08'0L%
¥0'58%
2€'65%
¥0'68%
¥r'89%
16083
52'95%
£6'9Z%
98°281%
6¥'LS

00'901L°1$

00'68%
9¥'is
16923

GS¥IO'LS

:Aed o] s|iig |ejo)

XI1dS1HOdS 10l

[AALTA 44 S3INddNS ¥va - STTHISO 22r5eivd 63IMddY
ZZ/0ErQ S3NddNS HYE - AHIMNIHE WAOMSNIN 2272270 HNZZHJY
ceIsSeiro NIFLNYD O0Q00A - LHYIWTVYM Z22/5Z/P0 6aMCTHAY
CEISEIO S3NddNS Hv8 STIHSO - 0801 2¢/5E0 8IAMCTHdY
Zeigeiv0 $3NddNS ¥va - STIH3SO 22/52/0 £3NCTHdY
¢eIseiv0 S3ANddNS Wva - Ca27 221520 9IHTTHAY
[AALTA) 40 S3ANddNS Hva - STI3HSO 22/521+70 SIMCTHIY
CE/0EP0 S3AddNS Yvg - 0801 Z2ree/v0 PIAZTHLY
[ ) 0] S3NddNS Jva - LIVIWIYM 227220 ENZTHAY
Z2/0EIP0 S3ANddNS "vd - 09071 Z2rZeiv0 ZIIeedy
2eisciv S3NddNS HWvg Z2I5ziv0 Z1LINMEZHAY
[ AL TAL 40 HY8 OOQOO0A - STTI3HSO Z2/52/r0 L1 IAZZHAY
Zeseiv0 N33LNVO - STI13HSO 22/52/#0 Ol INECHIY
ZE/0Ev0 £3NddNs Y¥vg - STIFHSO 22220 MY
cerReLivo IVINIH HINN0A - ADHINT HIJIJANYS Z2/22/F0 INCTHIY
CT/OE0 39014142 NI dH 22/22iF0 CHINZZYdY
21Z 9ld ‘NO * Av8 HLYON ‘L3341S NIVIN $0Z ‘VSIA MNVEVILODS 5268
XF1dS1HOdS
AL¥3dOYd ® SNOSH3d OL NOILDTLO¥d B30
W
2070 - ONINIVHL SQUVYANYLS ALEIJ0Hd - OSdVO 22/2eivD ENINCZHdY
21Z 91d ‘NO * AvE HLYON 'L3341S NIV 02 ‘VSIA MNYEVILODS §./68
AL¥3d0O¥d '8 SNOSHId O1L NOILDI10¥dd
INININVY4IA ONITING 1ejoL
ZEI0EIPD 13N - SANYTEVYD 22220 CININZZHdY
ZEI0EFD WW 39VHO0LS aNO1dI AddY 2¢reT/i0 WWNZZHdY
CTISTVFO WA - X008 3302 ONIGTING - ININMYIABO 2/52/v0 ZWaZZedyY
21T 9ld ‘NO * AVE HLYON ‘13TYLS NIVIN 02 ‘'VSIA MNVEVILODS G568
INIJINLYVYH3A ONIaTIng
H3ALVYM [ejo)
FAALTA 40 1S - ONINIVHL H31LVM - JLOMM ZZ2/S2/0 £1SZ2ddyY
£1Z 81d ‘NO ‘ AVE HLHON ‘13341S NIVIN +0Z ‘VSIA MNVAVILODS 5168
d31LVM
812 ang uonduasag ajeqg JaqWnNNasIoAU|

Wwego-LL- ZZ0L/T/S



(80'910'c$)

(51'992%)

(22°997'18)
(22°99/'1%)

(£2'992'13)

(60'28Z'EEB)
{rz'986'v$)

(9r'e5Z'2s)

(25'852'2%)

(60262 €ES)

(69'86+'£8)

(vZ'sLb'18%)
(92¢52'28)

(S1e6L'es)
{09°220'9%)

aouzjeg QLA

L abegq

0003

00°0%

00 0%
00'0%

Co0%

0008
00'0%

00'0%

00'0%

00'0%

o0'cs

00'0%

ooos

000%
00°0%

§ pajabpng

IVTHOLINYT-HYY1D 052

Slid3N39

1d0D/AHIANOV/FOVLSOd
1dODAI3NHNOY/FOVLISOd

1dOOAHIIENO0AOVLISOd

SH31NdWOD
LNVYHO NOILYINIAOWN

LNINLIND3 B 301440

$3I7d4Ns 301430

$Y3LNdW0D

IDIT % LIGNY

HIHLO diY
LNIWGIND3 # 301430

SLI43N38
QHv0g AdvHaIn uv

uonduasaq Juncaoy

SCSL9-CL-0L

0i519-Z1-01

009150101
00819-01-01

00919-01-0L

0.519-01-01
§5019-01-01

0r919-01-0}

0r51L9-01-01

04515-0L-0L

09515-01-01

00LEE-01-0L

0vP91L9-01-01

015190104
008¥2-01-01

18q NN JUNOIDY

z9'srs

]

STVLNIY LYW Z2/+0/50

AR Z298¥$ ZZivorso . 2EL96L
Lr8 gld ‘NO * AVS HIMON ‘9% X08 “TVLNIN LYW AVE HIMON 0688
§1'9928
GL'99Z% G}99Z% 22iv0isc NVY1d ©NHG Q13IHS N33HD 22r70/50 2202 S AVYIN
2Z¥2 Y6N 'NO * HOSANIM ‘Z19) "O'd ‘VAVYNVYD QT3IHS NITHD 18i8
MYV1O 052
11°99¥'52$ LNIANYIAOD TVHINTO [BjoL
196228
09 rLe 09'v$ Z2/r0/s0 SAH0OD "YNOI0D ZZ/r0/50 L LZEG0BS
EBELLS £8ELLS 2Zv0iso0 S3Id0OD WNO0J Z2H0/50 ¥ 192065
Sdt MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOYOL 'V NLS 6£5F X08 'O'd “0L71 YAYNYD XONIX 9EZ01
g6°0LZ$
26681% 96’6818 HIH0IMHINYNCT/ADVLSOd ZT/P0/50 S80VePe
L0 MSIN 'NO ‘OLNOYOL 'V NLS £85¥ XO8 QOd 1551 O/D ‘NZANYT 39V 3a 8616
89'898'Z1%
LG EP6'9% LG'EVE'9S 2217080 SISNIDT ANV ONLLTINSNOD HALNDWOD 22050 8202202
FLSPO'PS YLGro'vs ¢2ivo/s0 SISNIDIT ANY ONILINSNOD "UILNDWOD 220150 820220e
#ry Yid ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON "SI SvHEY3A0TO £51 ‘'ONILINSNOD HALNAWOD ONYT AMNIL 0246
0t'Zpss
S'88vs St'gebd DNINVETD 321440 2210450 S9¢
0Z1 HOd 'NO 'NVSSYMOd ‘ad TIIH 31dVIN 680Z ‘NIVLSVYE AITIIHS LZL6
ov'zZ9s
61'95% 61 95% Ze/v0Is0 NOILIFDSENS SMIN NINDYINTY Z2/v0/50 IYNNNY 2202
§JZ Hid ‘NO ‘STUASLNNH ‘LS NIV L1 ‘'SM3N NINDYWTY 6706
ot 201°LS :
GZ'/66% GZ'l66% ZevP0IGD SIADINYIS LNFWIFOVYNYIN LOArOud 220is0 POYZSE
630MSI ‘NO 'OLNONHOL ‘Y NLS 060t X08 Od ‘005816# XOSXD0T 079 “INI VAVNYD ILSN 9206
6L°90€$
L1221 LL'ZZLS cZir0rIso AJNAAY YOI 22/P0/60 €S vI0¥0L-EL
Erg AE1'NO YITHO ‘851 X0 ‘INNIAY TVIHOWIW 505 ‘d171 'JILSIYHD “T13ssnx 2168
00°001'9%
00'001'9% 00001'9% cTIvoIso WNINTIEL WO¥S ONIANNS 22/¥0/50 ¢202/acly
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NYSSVYMOd ‘091 XO8 "AdvHEIN NOINN "LSI3 ® NYSSYMOd 5268
or'ss 0¥ 5% 22iv0rso STIVENTH LYIN 22/ 0/50 2eL061
Lr@ 9ld ‘NO " AvE HLMON ‘29 X083 “IVLNIN LYW AVE HLHON oesg
TiviL'is
SOIvi'LS SO iPP'LS 2Tr0ish d13IHS NI3JO 301440 22+0/50 2202 § AVIN
Lr'992% 2y'99Z% 2Ziv0IS0 0Z'0bELOTTIHS NIIUD AYYHaIT YV 22100/50 €202 5 AYIN
YL 6N ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘2191 'O'd ‘YOVNYD OT13IHS NITND 1818
LINIANHIAOO TVHINID
Jjwy pasrosddy  juny a210AU]  ateq] @ng uonduosag ajeq JaQUINNa210AUY

Iopuap,

{1odey jeaouddy prounon)

uny anbayo Aeunuiiaid 4y rEr BE ST LB
uessemod jo Ayjedomungy EEE

wdgp:y  ZZOZ/V/S



{ee'ore'is)

(z1 169}

(£6°628'LS)

(£Z'506'15)

{(86'¥5/9)

(62'0L1'¥S)

(ZLigL'is)
(ZLi€L'28)
(ZL28148)

(Le'1ogoL$)

asueleq QLA

g abeyq

65°L9Z3

85°292%
00°0% HOLDIASNI ONITING 00229-50-01 65°292% 6577928 ZZW0IS0 Q13IHS N33HD HOLD3JSNI ONIGTING ZZ/+0/50 22025 AYW
LVL V6N “NO ' HOSANIM ‘Z19L "O'd "YAYNVD 13IHS NI3YO 1828
INIFNLHYJIA SNIaTng
1€'80E8 H3ILVYM B0
00°00Z$
00°0$ dX3 dvD ¥3LIN 431V 052¥9-0£-0L 00'002$ 000028 ZZIr0iS0 ONINIVYL HATIVLSNI HILIW YILYM Z2/P0/50 HILIN HILVM
‘'*‘g38301 11098 £EL6
LE'80LS
00°0$ -NOILNGIMLSIA H31VA 0ESFI-0E-0L LE'80LS LE'801S ZZIP0IS0 S3NddNS/LYW-NOILNEIMLSIA Y31V Z2/W0/S0 226 bSOSEESZ000Z
£7¢ MSW ‘NO * OLNCHOL ‘Y NLS "Z0LY XO8 "O'd ‘SHNOMLIN INC OHAAH Z6.8
HILVM
118828 ININNOYIANSE [BJOL
v0°LLLS
0008 -351S TI4ANY 0LB6+9-5Z-0L YO'LLLS YO LLLS ZEIPOIS0 OYAAH SIAINddNS/LYW-ILIS TIHAONYT Z2/40/50 ZZ5 L9¥RErLS0002
£7€ MSIN 'NO * OLNOHOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ X018 ‘0O°d ‘SHMOMLIN INO ONCAH Z6.8
cLiLLg
000$ 39vEYYD  SLIJAN3Y 01519-52-0L cLLLLS ELLLLS ZZF0IS0 NY1d 9NHA GI13IHS NIIED ZZr0/50 ZZOZ S AYW
2¥L ¥Y6N ‘NO ' MOSANIM ‘ZL91 "0'd ‘'YAYNYD A T3IHS NITHD 1818
INJINNOHIANT
06'v16°T$ SMHUOM JiT9nd ielol
80'85$
9086408090
0003 2 1VIN SYHOM 218Nd $90£9-02-0} 80'726S 80'p85% ZZ/r0/50 # 00V NOILVZIHOHLNY OIavd Md ZZ/4-0/50 LEB0C00ZZ0Z
1)9dIN ‘NO 'VMV.LLO ‘08€Z XO4d ‘d NOILVLS TVLSO0d ‘O1avy - TvHINIO H3AIFIIH Z806
61°25¢%
00°0$ $9078 SHJOM JIand Z90e9-0Z-0L pO'BELS POBELS Z2IP0IS0 S3ILNILN $DAT8 SYHOM J1TaNd ZZ/v0/S0 225 92685584 LO0Z
00°0$ S8 SHHOM 21and Z8069-0Z-01 ZZ'1es zzies ZZIP0IS0 SALIILN $DATE SHHOM OI1and Z2/v0/50 ZZ5 LIEGE6.50002
0003 $9a78 SHYOM 2MN8Nd Z90€9-0Z-01 £6'181% €6'181% ZZIY0/50 SILIILN SOATT SHHOM J1NaNd ZZ/P0ISO 226 §8+8Y 1 LE000Z
£7€ MSI "NO * OLNOXOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0Iy X0g "0'd ‘SHYOMLIN INC OHAOAH 6.8
£9°216'L$
00'0% -Sy¥OM DIM8Nd 050£9-02-01 £9'86'LS £9'826'1$ Z2IPOIS0 QTIIHS NITHD Md ZZP0/S0 ZT0Z 5 AYW
ZVZ V6N ‘NO ' HOSONIM ‘Z19} "'0'd 'YAVYNVYD G13IHS NIHO 188
SUMUOM 2179nd
$ pajabpng uonRduasag JuUNoIDY Jaquinp 3unodoy  Juy paaosddy  Jwy asloau] ajeq anQ uonduasag ajeq J1aquInpNedIoAU|

INIWLHUVYdIA ONIGTING 1ej01

(Lodeyf reaosddy frounos)
uny anbayn Aieujuiijaid 4/v i SR
uessemod jo Ayedioiunyy wdge: Z2029/5



(19'8268) 00'0%
(L9'826%) 00 0%
(L9'826%) 0008
(Lo'c89'ls)  00°0%
(o6v62°18)  000%
(06'¥68°'18) 0003
(6e'695°L8)  000%
(c8'189°618) 00°0%
(eg'189's18)  000%
(€9'189'G1$) 000%
(o'ess’ls) 0008
(og ver'ss)  000%
(92'P8F'SS) 0008
(or'89s'vL$)  000%
(op'g9s'v18) 0008
(Lp'goz'2s)  000%

aoueleg QLA § pa1ebpng

¢ abeg

SHIMYL- 1430 I

SHONHL- 1430 3MId
SHOMY L~ 1430 3HId

NOILN3ATYd 3414

ONIHIMSNY 1Ld3a IHId
DNIHIMSNY Ld430 3H1d

JONYNILNIVW- Ld3a 3dId

SNOILVYYIdO-"1d430 3dld
SNOILYYIdO-"1430 IdId
SNOLLYH3AdO- 1430 Jdid

S1I43N39

WYHDOHd- MY 062
AYHOOUd-MHV1D 062
ONIATNG-XYv1D 052
ONIQTING-MYY1D 052

05Z@3IYINID SSINLIS

uonduasag Junoasy

92'125°2%

INIWLNVYCIA i B0l

9E°POES
0£029-61-0L 9E'vOES 9g'r0es ¢2iv0/50 HIANNYL DL LINSVYD XV Z2v0/S0 eS¢
‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘Gd NTT9T1IZVH 8 008 'IDIAMIS G0N ITMINNY aaLsna vzzol
11°621%
0c0Z9G1-0L 0Z'6EPS 02 6EPS ¢2/v0/50 HINMNVL 1002 ALIIYS TVNNNY 22+0/50 9rZ0L
0E0Z29-51-01L £5'062% 1506Z% 22iP0iS0 HAdWNG €002 ALIAYS TVNNNY ZZ2/+0/50 62204
0X1 Y0d ‘NO "H¥3AIY HLNOS ‘045 X083 Od ‘PZL AMH #8Z “OL7 IYLNID IDIANIS 'SOHE HLIZIIND 5866
65°202%
090295101 65 2028 65 202% 2ZH0IS0 1% HIWINNS QLNI DNIHS 22/70/50 006661
65 A9Y ‘NO ‘FTUAMI0HE ‘6L L TLINS "AATE YIADMOULS 001 "TIINNOD ALIIVS Tid 2NdNd SIVHSHYIN i $0Z6
0z'eoL$
000295101 09'15% 091568 ZZH0Is0 HOLVdSIQ 3414 Z2/v0/50 22021080
00029-61-01 09'LS% 09 1G% 2Ziv0/S0 HOL¥dSia 34id 22/70/50 22021020
MY 9Ed 'NO ‘ ANNEANS ‘LIAFNLS ¥IATV 0€Z “ONI SZOIAYUIS SNOILVIINNIWINOD NYIHLYON £688
S5°L1%
010Z9-61-01 66218 SSLLS Z2ir0/S0 IYAN3Y [V 2Z2/0/50 £EL961
Lre gld ‘NO ' AVE HLYON ‘Z9% XOg “IVINIH LYIN AVE HLHON 0588
vie68s
02029-6101 86 9Zv% 85°92v$ OIS0 SNOILYHIdO-" 1430 M4 22/v0/60 225 L00665EEZ002
020295101 ZZ'cBls Z2'e61L$ 22i0/e0 TIvH 3414 D1 OHOAH Z2/#0/50 225 9290.8G60002
0Z029-G1-0L ve'clzs yE'€LZS ZT0/S0 SNOILYH3dO-"1Ld30 3914 220150 225 19EE6E£850002
£75 MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0LP X089 "O'd "‘SHHOMLIN INO OHTAH Z6.8
SL'91ES
CL519-G1-0L SL'OLES GL'oLes eTir0ISD Td713IHS N3349 34id4 22+0/50 220 G AVYIN
Y2 V6N ‘NO ' HOSANIM ‘TL9L 'O'd ‘VAVYNVYD Q13IHS N33¥D 1828
IE[TRE e ELHTE
TT'961'ES YYD 0S92 [e10)
00°LLLS
¥SLL9-ZL-0L 00°221% 00'221% ZTIv0IS0 SSY1D ONILNIWY3S 22/+0/50 220TIvIS
0Mi HOd ‘NO 138500 ‘JAINA NOSH3Hd OVI L0Z ‘L1NV3IYaNog JIHLYH £9501
00°0Z5%
YGLLOZL-0L 00'025% 00'025% Ze0IS0 JdWVD 0931 2Z0/50 220THIS
SAL 91d ‘NO ‘AvE HIY¥ON ‘LS XNOHID ££1 ‘NOHLYIW NINSVYr 29504
89°82Z6°L$
L¥9L9-21L-0L 89'626'1$ 89'8Z6°1% ZTaIsn SHIYd3d DVYAH 22/v0/50 Z0S1s¥i
X1 YPIA 'NO ‘OLNOHOL "'aH ASSANOWY3G LEL “DNI HLHOMSNIV L¥vOlL
9c'9¢ LS
LP2L9-Z1-0L ot'aels 9c'9tLd ZZ0is0 NOILLDIJSNI OOHIONYY TYNNNY IWIS £2/v0/50 Y5208
£XZ9ld ‘NO ‘AVE HLMON "¥¥ ‘M L33HLS NIV Z6F) ‘3317 UVLS A8 AL3JVS VOVNYD SNYHL €001
Weils
LGL19T1-0L WwELLS WwELLS ZePDISD FHLINTD SSIANLIZ - AL 38 Z2/P0/80  £90£20090029518
60F DEIW 'NO "MHOA HLYON 'STTIIN NOG NOILYLS ‘0SZE X09 '0'd ‘AL 1139 2526
JRJWNN JUN022Y  Juiy paAacsddy  Jluy 3210AU]  3jeq ang uondussaq

aeg J3qQUINNadI0AU|

{Loday jeaosddy prounon) : .
uny anbayn Areunwioid d// Doy lrg
uessemod jo Aedisunyy b 1A

wdgp:L - ZZOZ/VIS



(os8ze'v$)

0008

{os'8ze'vd)

(61°568'6%)

8Z¥16'13)

(r8'8253)

(19£25's%)

CINCI K]

{51°1088)

soueleg QLA $ patebpng

-4 obed

00'0%

0003

oo'o$

00°0%

0o0s

000

00'0%

00°0%

0oo%

JONYNILNIVIN

SIIO0S

FONVYNILNIVIN

QHAAH

Sli43N3d

ONINNY 1d

NOID3T NvSSYMOd

SANAANS/LYW-DOHS

S1id3N34

uondussag unosay

02819-5.-01

0¥81e-5.-0}

028196401

01919-52-01

0i519-5.-01

§0089-0£-0L

089.9-69-0L

0L¥L9-G5-0L

0151950501

Jaquinp Juncaoy

06'5¥5'1$ FHLINIO ALINNKNINOD YM33¥D LNOYL 18j0L

20°€62%
20'e62% L0 EBZS 2Zir0/S0 3DNAEIS ONIHOLINOW TVNNNY ZZ/#0/50 £ELE6FELL
9L NES ‘WS 'NOLMHYOA ‘HLYON INNIAY LS1-0L ‘HILYNO3AS BSEOL
00°521%
00'GZ1% 00621 ECir0ISO 00°GZL 2Z/v0/S0 D001 Z20Z/ETiy
QM YNY3E VLNYIN LL00L
¥Z'528
LA A LA A Ze/v0/50 NOILO3dSNI GOOHIONYH TYNNNY IWIS ZZ/Y0/50 £520¢€
€XZgld 'NO 'AvE HLHON V& ‘M 1334LS NIVIN Z6%1 ‘3417 HVLS A8 ALT4VS VOYNVYD SNVHL S€00L
£9'519¢
£9'G19% £9'519% 22ir0rs0 OHQAH Z2/%0/50 225 §/58SE£60L002
£7€ MSIW ‘NO * OLNQUOL ‘¥ N1S ‘20I¥ X089 "'O'd ‘SHYOAMLIN INO QHAAH 2648
96°99Z$
96'992% 96'992% ZeP0IS0 Q7T3IHS N3349 D031 22iv0/50 220T 5 AVIN
V1 YEN 'NO * HOSANIM ‘2191 'O'd 'YAVYNYD QT13IHS NIFUD 1828
JHLINID ALINNIWINOD Y3340 1NOHL
98'6¥5°1$
a8'6vs LS 98'6v5'L$ Z22v0IS0 FIIAGY D31 ZZTH0/G0 225 ¥LO-POL-EL
Er9ALT'NO* VITIHO ‘851 XOd ‘INNIAY TVINOWIW S0S ‘dT11 ‘FLSIHHD “T1FSSNA Zi68
INIINJOT3A3A '? ONINNY1d
95'851% FHNLTND B TVIRIOLSIH 8301
95'851$
95'851% g5'8s1e ZeIP0IS0 NOILD3IdSNI ACOHIONVY IYNNNY INIS Z2/70/50 0920¢€
EXTHLid ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON 'v& ‘M L33H1S NIVIA Z6VL "IJIT HVLS AS ALIIVS YAYNYD SNYML SE00L
JHNLIND ? TVIOIHOLSIH
vo05I$ NOILYI¥OI Iej0)
¥o'051$
r05LS ¥o'05LE 2Ziv0Isn OYAAH SINDANS/LYW-DDHS Z2/0/50 228 Zr80+Z960002
£7€ MSIN "NO ' OLNOHOL ¥ NLS ‘Z0LY X08 'O'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHuTAH z6.8
NOILYIHO3Y
502928 ALY¥3dOyd ? SNOS¥Id OL NOILOILON lejoL
S0°292%
GD'292% S0'292% 2e/v0/s0 GT3IHS NIFHD QUVANYLS ALHIAd0Hd Z22/v0/50 2202 & AVYIN
LY V6N ‘NO ' HOSANIM ‘Z19) "0O'd 'VAYNYD A13IHS NIFHD 1828
Ald3dO¥dd ? SNOSH3d Ol NOILD3LONd
uy paacsddy Jwy @310Au] 33 anQ uondussag ajeg 13 UINNIIIOALY
10pUaA
{Lioday jeAosddy j1ounon) Sy

uny anbayo Aieunuipoid 4 TR OFTEAE s
ueSSEMOd JO Adjediounyy . ' ERELAAL, : widgp:L  ZZOZA/S



S1'Z28'0S$ :Aed o] s|ng |ejol

0z'1es S3ARILINI3D [e10L
0Z'1es
(02 26%) 0008 -S0IAYIS-AULAWTD  OLLSES80L 0T LES 0Z'LE$ ZZvoIS0 OUAAH-AMLIWIO 22/P0/S0 225 1801212002
£7€ MSIW 'NO ' OLNOYOL ¥ N1S ‘Z0LF XO8 ‘0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH 7618
CE[ETENER
TTSLTIS XA1dS1YOdS 10l
00°'¥ELS
{s1ze'v1s) 0008 ? SHIVARINIWCIND  O¥6L9-080L  OOPELS 00'VELS ZZV0/S0  NOLLDIJSNI QOOHIDNVY TYNNNY IN3S ZZ/40/50 9520¢
EXZAld 'NO 'AVE HLHON ‘V¥ ‘M 13341S NIVIN Z6b1 ‘3417 BYLS A8 ALIJVS YAYNVO SNVHL 52001
552018
{(ro'gec'ts)  000$ SISNIAX3 01440 SS51908-0)  SSLO0LS §5 2018 Z2r0IS0 AL AUT131YS SISNIAXT 301440 ZZ¥0/S0  9.1£100900255+8
62¥ DEN ‘NO "MHOA HLHON ‘STTIN NOO NOLLVLS ‘0SZ€ X08 "0'd ‘AL 1138 8546
ov'ezes
(ro88c'1$)  000$ SASNIAXI IDNIJI0  G651908-0L  OPEZES 0v'£Zes Zzmors0 SNIYOLINOW WHYTY TVNNNY 2Z/70/50 22021050
Zry 22d ‘NO ‘AYNGANS LS ¥3GTV 0£Z ‘ALINDIS 13348 INYL 1£16
LE'ESZ'LLS
(ze'g68'228) 0008 O¥OAH  01919-08-0L LE'E8Z' LIS IEEBT LIS ZTWO/SO OUQAH Z2v0/S0 225 £L¥1209Z1002
£7€ MSIN ‘NO  OLNOMOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LY XO8 '0'd 'SHHOMLIN INO OHUAH 6.8
96992
(z'985'L$)  00°0% Sii4ANIE  0I519-08-0L  96'9928 96'99Z$ ZZW0IS0 @13IHS NITYO dS Z2v0/50 7202 S AVW
£¥L V6N ‘NO  HOSANIM ‘Z19i "0'd ‘'VAVYNVD Q13IHS NI 1818
X31dSLY0dS

aaueleg gLA $ pajebpng uondussag JUnoIdy J3qUNN 1UN022Y  Juy parcsddy  Juy 3210AU]  3jeg ang uondussaqg aleq JOGWINNSIIOAL]|
{uodsy jeaosddy j1ounon) i :

: uny anboayo Aseunuifoid 4y I Tl [T B iy
m&.& :mmmmko&uobew&u.E:E .......En%..r««&%h



(zg21ze'28)
(zg 22£'7%)
(9g'181°'08)
(og'181°9%)

(Pr'e£8'9Le)

(EP vra'ss)

(91 652'Z8)
{o1'852'28)

(91'652'23)

000%
00'0%
00'0%
oo0%
000%
000%
000%
0o0%
0008
oo'o$
000%

(gz'91£'28)

(LLvEv'es)

(69'161'c8)

souejeg LA $ patabpng

1 afie4

0008
0003
00'0%
0008

0003

00’08

oo os
000%

000%

0008
0008
00'0%
00'0%
0008
00°0%
00'0%
00'0$
0003
00°0%
0008

00'cs

0003

ooo0s

05ZB3HINTD SSINLIS
0SZ@IHINID SSINLIA
WYHDOUd- IV TD 052
WYHOOHd- YYD 062

SNIQUNS-HEYTD 052

S3LLMLA-MYYD 052

ANIWAINDI ® 3I1440
LN3ININD3 7 301440

ANINGIND3I ? 3140

ddd dY
ddd div
ddO div
13 drv
13 div
13 drv
lid d/v
lid dfY
Lid div
1id dfy
1id dne

SYD TVHNLYN

'® S30UYHO MNvd

OYWaAH

uonduassag JuNosdy

452192101
LG208-21-01
¥SL19-C1-0)
¥SL1L9-C1-01

LF9Le-Z1-0k

£5L19-21-01

0r9LS-01-01
0roLg-01-01

Or9te-0L-01

0eZee-01-01
0eZee-01-01
oeeee-0L-0t
0ZZEE-01-0L
oZzee-0L-01
0gZee-01-0l1
0Leee-0L-0L
oLeee-0L-0L
00Z€e-01-01
00ZeE-0L-01
00zee-01L-01

02919-01-01

09918-01-01

01919-0L-01

13quing 3uUnNoooY

87 PUb Ly MYHVD 052 18301
z890¢c$
St'0Z% St 0Z$ KA Vi) TOHLNOD £53d €2/01160 - .CB9EBLE
Sy'0Z% Sr'02% <2080 JOHLINOD 1S3d 22/01/50 T PB0PSIE
96'ZE1S 96°ZELS Z2/0L/S0 OYLNOD LS3d 22/01/50 Z89E61E
96'2ELS 96'ZELS 22/0L/S0 JOHINOD LS3d 22/01L/50 ¥60rSLE
58 HS1 ‘NO 'VONVYSSISSIN ‘LS INYNOLTVA 0v8S 'YaVYNYD NIMNO 9L16
00°LE0'LS
0O'LED'LS 00'LED'ES LSO %54 SVO IWVHNLYN MHV1D 052 Z2/1 /S0 25 v61160000026
LHS ML ‘NO ‘HONOYWOFHVISOLNOHOL ‘tv9 XO8 Od ‘39aHgna €206
99'992°L$
99°99.'1$ 99'99.°L$ 22/0Lis0 WHY10 052 @ QUAAH ZZ/0L/SO 226 PLLPS001Z00T
£7€ MSIN "NO * OLNOYOL ¥ NLS ‘Z04P X08 '0°d ‘SMHOMLIN INC OHAAH Z6l8
MHV1D 0ST
08'528'22$ INJWNIIAO0D TVHIANID I|10)
LE°Z9LS
€L'1GS £L'15% ZZ/OLIS0 TOHINOD 1S3d Z2/0L/S0 ZB9E6LE
£1'15% £LIGs 22/0L/s0 TOYLINOD 1S3d 22/01/50 PEOPGLE
S HST 'NO ‘VONVSSISSIA *LS INUNOSTVL 085 ‘'VAYNYD NIMHO 9.16
00°829%
95'019% 95°019% 22/50/50 ONINYITD IDIJ40 Z2/r0/50 s8¢
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVYMOd ‘Y TTIH T1dVIN 680Z ‘NIVLSYE AFTT13IHS IZL6
0TLYLZ8
2'Z6% ¥Z'26% €2/90/50 TZOZ/T/S 01 ZTOT/L/L WOy |101ABS ZZ/90/50 BZilHd
P6°992% ¥6'992¢% €2/50/50 CZOZ/OSH O3 ZZOT/OLIy Woly 01K ZZ/S0/50 LZ11Hd
¥2'916'9% »8'916'9% 22re0/s0 ZZOZ/0CIP O} Z20Z/9L/ woy (loiked ZZ/E0/S0 0Z11dd
81'GE$ g26e% 2Z/90/50 ZZOZIEIS OF 2202/ L/1 woy j[01ked ZZ/90/50 6Z1iYd
06'0LLS 06 0LLE €2/s0/50 ZZOZ/OElr 0 220ZI0E/ P oY {|l0JARd Z2/50/50 2Z11dd
615623 61523 £2/ensso ZZOZ/0EIY 03 Z20Z/9 LY woy ||oJAed ZZ/20/50 0Z11dd
oczes oezes 2Z/90/50 ZZOTIEIS 01 22027171 woy [loJhed Z2Z/90/50 62t Ldd
L8°9PP'ES L8'OPFES 2erenrso ZEOZIDEIr 0) ZZ0Z/9 LI WOy j|oiked ZZ/E0/50 0ZiLyd
6.'8E% 628¢c% ZZre0rsd ZZOZIEIS 0} ZZ0Z/1i L Woly 10iked 2Z/90/50 6ZLiHd
00'05% 00'05% Z22/50/60 ZZOZ/OEH O} ZZ0Z/0C/F Woly llotked ZZ/50/60 prANY- .|
Z6'196°L3 26196'L% 22/enss0 ZZOZIOEM O) TZOT/S L Woly joiked ZZ/e0/60 0Zlidd
£'* ‘SNOILLDONAZIA TICUAV - TYHIANIO ¥IAIFISY 0806
28°E0Z'LS
S9'cred 9gered ZT/ELISD %S SV TWHNLYN 321430 ZZ/LLIS0 Z25 por160000025
LHS ML ‘NO 'HONOHYOFYVYISOLNONCL ‘p¥9 XO8 Od ‘39a14an3 £206
Le'eses
00'62% 00'5.$ 22/60/s0 1S = 33d TYNNNY YSIA 22/60/50 c1SHYIN
LiZ €1d 'NO ' AVE HLYON 'L3341S NIVIN $0Z “YSIA MNVEVILODS §.68
LP'g09'Ls
vLi5.% L 4WAT2S 22ioLIsh WYYID 062 @ OYAAH ZZ/0L/S0 226 ¥4 1L¥S00LZ00Z
£7€ MSIW ‘NO * OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ X083 "'0O'd "SMHOMLIN INO ONTAH ___ t6i8
LINIFWNYIAOD TVHINID
Jwy paaosddy iy ad10AU|  ajeqg eng uondussag aleq JOQUWINNIDIOAL)
Jopuap

(Lroday jeaosddy p1aunos) A o
uny snbayn Areujuinjeid 4y TEEE T

uessemod jo Apjediotungyy

VIl RUBRELL TTOZ/LLS



v8L0V$

(59°20.'518)  000% “SMHOM O1Ndnd 090£9-02-01 ¢6£0Z% 6023 Te/LLIG0 STVLINIH WHOLINN Md Z2/1 1160 222008
(soz02'51%) 0008 -SXHOAM ONand 090£9-02-01 Z6'€02s Z6'€0Z% ZZILHIS0 STVLINIH WHOSINN Md 2271 L/S0 62996y
9Z% 3€d ‘NO ‘' ANNSANS ‘avOX NINDNODTV 0£ZZ “IIIAYIAS WHOLINN NYIHLIHON 1688
95183
(zz'519'es) 00°0% “YLOgNH-SSIATHOVEL 0Z.£9-02-0L Z9'S518% 29°618% ZZIL LS50 SHIVdIH SSAIHOVHL Z2/L LSO £129¢
9AE S67 'NO "IJSINNI '133HULS NYWMOB LZSZ “ONI LNSWJIND3 NOSNHOT 30r goss
$£'826's$
{(96'985'2%) 00°0% “HININLHDITFYEA PLOT 08.£9-02-01 £9'865% £9'8G65% 2eiLis0 WO INIDONS 2271 1SS0 LEVPES
{(€9'000'1$) 0003 “H3AVYYO 66 099€9-02-01 ¥9'865% FO'8G65% Zeniso HO INIONIT 2271 1/G0 LEVes
(2'8re'ris) 0003 HINITLHDIFES €102 095£9-02-01L £9'865¢% £9'865% eI LIS0 THO INIDNT Z2/L HG0 LEVES
(SO'LrL'LS) 000% “HANINHSI3AES LLo2 0ZSE9-0Z-01 £9'855% £9'855% e Ls0 O INIDNT ZZ/L LSO LEPPES
(1E°156't$) 00°03% 3NITOSYD LL0E9-02-01 g2'165% 82 165% ZeILLIS0 13Nd AIHD ¥LOT 22/L1/50 656765
(5z'669'8€$) 00°0% 735310 ¥v310 §20£9-02-01 LO'L6L'LS L0°LGL' LS 22 LIsh 13$3A Y310 Z2/L LSO L96Y6S
(5z'669'8¢%) 00°0% I3S310 Yv3A10 G20£9-02-01 2G5 LIG'LS 5161 Zerso J3S31Q A3AQA 2271 L/S0 096¥6S
L8 81d ‘NO * A¥8 HLYON ‘80§ X089 '0'd '13341S NOSHID 99 ‘"WNITOYLId THOON WIF 9088
Z5°159%
(L gc8s) 00 0% 02rL1¥D OHMOVE 929£9-0Z-01 09'19¢% 06 19£% 2L LIs0 SdIvd3d J0H MOva 22/11/50 189LL
(6e 8¥E'PLS) 0008 HINITLHDIFES €10T 095£9-02-01 20'06Z% Z0 06Z% ZTILLS0 SYlvd3d X049 dWNQA 22/1 L/SD €68LL
0Z1 Hod ‘NO "NVSSYMOd ‘L # HY ‘SNIT MDIMSIHO #8 ‘HIvd3d INTWINDI P2 6648
8Z'ZeE' LS
(09'598'cY) 00°0% QYQAH-ONILHOM 1334LS 020£9-02-01 8zZeL' 1S 8z'Zee'lS ZTioLs0 OYAAH-DNILHOIT L33HLS ZT/0LS0 226 LS8Z8.99000Z
€7 MSIN ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0Ip X08 "0'd 'SHHOMLIN INO OUAAH 2648
£E'GLES
(9°202'618)  000% “SMHOM 21718Nd 080ES-0Z-01 £2'6/E3 £E'GLES ZZ/0LT0 090E90Z0L ZZ/0LIS0 60S£602
021 HOd "NO ‘ NYSSYMOd “29 X08 ‘133418 Hd3ASOr 8 'LuvIA #8-WIL TTONOD 8Li8
SHYOM JINand
86'0vL'1$ ININIYV43Q Fuid Iejod
LEEVLS
(ov 285'1$) 00'0% FONYNILNIVIN- Ld3Q JHid 01029-G1-01 LEEVIS LEEPIS ZEiLLIS0 FONVYNILNVIN HOOQ QVIHAIAO 22/LL/S0 =) a4°7)
EWZ g1d ‘NO 'AVE HLYON “LS NITHNVNL 0SEL “dLT SSOY B NOSHIANY £506
12°'899%
(26'v25'918)  00°0% SNOILYHIdO- 1430 Jdid 02029-G1-0L yo'9Zvs ¥9'92v$ 2erLLso SYO TYHNLYN 22/LL/SD 225 PEVL60000026
(26'v.5'918} 000% SNOILLYY3dO~ 1433 3414 02029-51-01 FARA 74 1571928 ZTILHSD SVYO IWHNLYN ZZ/LLS0 225 ¥6¥ 160000026
LHS YW ‘NO ‘HONOHOEHVYISOLNOYOL ‘#P9 X0 Od ‘FOANENI €206
867123
(or'286'19) 00°0% FONVYNILNIYW-'1d3Qa 344 0L0Z9-S1-01 86123 26128 CeILLG0 ONITdNYS HALYM ZZ/L LSO g0res
€M Vid 'NO * AvE HLMON ‘S#4dd ‘04 HLOOS 16L-L1 LINN “ONI SIHOLYHOIY 1 HLHON HvaN ogee
Zr 208
rrzio'ze) 00°0% SMONYL- 1433 3HI4 0E029-G1-01L v L0Ed Zr 208$ ZeILLis0 I H3GAvT FJONVYNILNIVN AYILLYE 22/l L/S0 SiBLL
0Z1 HOd "NO "NVYSSVYMOd ‘| # HH "3NITT MDIMSIHD P8 ‘HIVd3Y INFWLIND3 r g r 6648
ININLHEY43A T4
asuejeg glA $ peteBpng uonduasaq UNOIDY JOQUINN JUNOJ2Y Wy paaocuddy  Jwy 8310AU|  8leq eng uonduasag areq JaqUINNeDI0AUL

(Lioday jeaosddy jiounosn}
uny anbayn Areujunijoid d/v i i el
L9 obed HR R : uessemod jo Ayjedounyy WeSEI 1L " ZZ0L/bE/S



(ra'cay'L$)
{reresy'18)

{z92vs'es)

(z9'evs'es)

(sgIz'1s)
(0g'z50'es)

00'0%

(Le68%'28)
(1e68t'23)

(96'985'2$)

(SZ L1E'19)
(69°202'61%)

{L6'759'vS)

ajueleg QLA

v L abegd

00 0%

00°0%

0003

000%

00'0%

00'0s

000%

00 0%
000%

000%

0003
coo%

00'0%

$ peysbpng

“NOILLNGI-LSIJ Y3 1LvYA

“NOLLNGIYLSIO YILYM

“ASNOHdWNG Y31V

“3SNOHdWNNG Y3LVM

FTDIHIA FOVEAYD

LS TNJANYT

JLSVYM SNOQUVYZvH

$9078 SHHOM DNand
S9a78 SHHOM DNand

“HINIMLHDITYA #1102

“H3IWVIALS
-SHAOM D1Ndnd

'? LVIN SHEOM D1Ngnd

uonduasaq Ny

0£SYS-0E-0L

0€5¥9-0£-01

0lsva-02-01

0}5¥9-0£-01

0E8¥9-SZ01

026¥a-52-01

0E6¥2-62-0L

<90£9-0¢-01L
€90£9-0¢-01

08.€9-02-01

004£9-02-01
090£9-02-01

§90£9-02-01

JAQUINN JUNOIY

YZ VLS Y3LVM 1e10)
L AT TS
P L0LS PP LOLS ZeiLliiso SSYd AQ HILVAA Z2/1 L/S0 02
0Z) HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘StL XO8 "O'd ‘LS NIYIN 99% *INI TVYIINLOI T3 ¥ ONILYIH S.NOONNd £596
80°vZ$
80 vZ$ 20'¥ZE eSO SYO IWHNLYN 22/L LSO 225 ¥61 160000026
LHS MW ‘NO 'HONOHO8HYISOLNOYOL ‘P9 XO8 Od ‘392a1¥gN3 €206
8T°TYES
8z Zres 8T CPES ZZ/0LIS0 HOLVYY3INID dWNd Y04 138310 A3AQ 2Z/0L/s0 2012
LOP ¥51 ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIN ‘005 3LINS "LS OINVYLNOYNH $80Z * ‘'ADNIOV HILVM NVIT1D OINVLINO L0638
yiz'Lg
PrvIZ 1S yrvil LS Z2/01/50 OHAAH S3NddNS/LYW-ISNOHdWNG Y3 LYAA Z22Z/0L/50 ZZ5 62065800002
£7€ MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0LF X008 ‘0'd 'SHNOMLIN INO OHAAH 2618
d3LVM
6Y'26L'6$ INIWNOYIANS 8101
85°C98‘vS
86'€98'v$ 86 €98 VS 2ZI0L/S0 NOILDILSNI ASLIVS 22/01L/S0 [+]5¥4 4
0ZLHOd ‘NO 'NYSSYMOJ 6¢ X08 '0'd ‘WVAL HLIVIH AWV VIV B NYSSYAOd 1996
rz'zIr'ss
veert'es Y rr'es ZZ/L LSO ONILOYdINOD 39VaHVYD Z2/1L 150 8099
0ZL HOd ‘NO ° NVSSVMOd 'P£€5 AVMHOIH 8LL 'ONILYAYOXE SIAHONH NYAT 1SL8
1T L8¥'Ts
VrAFA: A 2218V ¢S 22/oLsn ALSYM SNOQYYZYH Z2/01/S0 6460€1
8H8 gld ‘NO * AV HLHON ‘09¢ X08 ‘AvE HLHON 40 ALID 0.8
INIWNOYIANS
8v'088'418 SYAOM 211and Ielol
96'€1LS
9Z 04¥8 9z 0LPS ZeiL IS0 SYO IVHALYN 22/LL/S0 225 v6¥ 60000026
[ RS 74 eLerds 2eiLisn SVO IYHNLYN Z2/LLISO 226 ¥6¥160000026
LHS ML 'NO 'HONOHOSHVYISOLNONOL ‘9 X08 Od ‘39aI4gN3 £206
£8'519°L$
geeebs ae'eebs 22/60/50 diYd3d INJWCIND3I S.AH3IAY 22/60/50 £1SHYIN
LOLEL'LS LOLEL' LS 2260/ YAWVIALS HO4 S1HVd - HONYNYAYD MUY Z2/a0/s0 S1LSHWW
1 RS 9’ LS Z2/e0/s0 1S anodl - AadY 22/60/50 FLSHYIN
21Z 8id ‘NO * A¥E HLHON ‘LIIHLS NIVIN F0Z ‘VSIA MNVYAVILODS G168
tvL62%
.1 62% vi'BES ZerLLis0 WY3YHO ANV 334400 22/ 1i50 6E892
0Z} HOd ‘NO * NVSSYMOJ ‘ZZ€ X08 ‘'0'd ‘LYYIN-NTVA S, TI13HSO Z168

jwy pasouddy : - jury 3210AU)
(Loday jeaotddy j1ounos)

::mm:vmcobm:.:::ouml\q ,...,..
uessemod jo Ayediaungy : yesr

ayeq ang uonduasaqg : ajeq JaquinNasioau|

wegeLL ZTOL/LL/S



¥0'9ZL'1$ JENLTIND ? TVIHOLSIH 18901

0 009%
(2£'289'68)  000% NOIOIT NYSSYMOd 089.9-59-01 0r'009% or'009% TS0 SVO TWENLYN ZZ/LL/S0 ZZS vEPLE00000Z6
LHS ML ‘NO ‘HONOYOBYVISOLNOHOL ‘##9 X09 Od ‘IDAINENI £Z06
LR TAH
(1£289'58)  00'0% NOIDZT NYSSYMOd 089£9-69-01 rogess ¥9'575% 2Zi0L/S0 ISN3dX3 NOIDTT NYSSYMO ZZ/0L/S0 22§ wrSLrer0z00g
£7€ MSI ‘NO ' OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ XO8 'O'd 'SHHOMLIN INO OUAAH 268
FANLIND 2 TVORIOLSIH
08'615'9£% S$3JIAYIS HLTV3H Bjol
02°'615'9¢$
(08'615'9E8) 0008 TAD0S 0 LOILSIO 00199-09-01L 0B8'615'9E3 08'61G'9e8  ZE/LLSD €202 AATT IVdIOINNW D ONEZ Z2Z/LL/S0 2202 D ONZ LigH
ZF1 ¥Zd ‘NO ' ONNOS AYYYd ‘YO0 ONZ ‘3AING GOOMHDI33E | 'quVOd NINGY SIDIANIS TVID0S ANNOS AXNVd 4O "LSIa 9e18
SADIAYIS H1TVIH
Lz'esvs NOILVIHO3Y |ejol
18'92Z$
{og'eB5'1S) 0008 S3ANddNS/LVIN-OOHS 017496501 g'9zzs L8'5TTs €2/ 150 SV IWINLYN Z2/14/60 Z25 6160000026
{es'820'28)  000% 2 TVIHI1VIN-TOOd 0L129-65-01 00°0% . 0003 ZTILHS0 SYO IVHNLYN 22/11/50 225 ¥6¥160000026
FHS XL NO ‘HONOUOAHYISOLNONOL ‘v79 X089 Od ‘39ai¥anNa €206
86°1zs
(0s'685'1$)  000% S3NddNS/LYW-0JHS OL¥L9-85-01 86'1Z$ 86123 ZelL1so ONIMANYS YILVYM 22/1 1150 80veg
EMP Vid 'NO ' AVE HLHON ‘S#d°d ‘'QY HLOOS 161-LL LINN “"ONI S3IHOLYHOLV 1 HINON ¥vaN 0388
8¥°602%
(e5'820'28) 0008 B AVIHILYW-100d 01129-55-01 0Z'85% 02858 £2/01/50 OYAAH $3NddNS 7 TVId3LYW-100d Z2/0LIS0 225 #881Lp6.8000C
(€svie'ts)  000% SANddNS/LYIW-SHY Y 01029-65-01 8Z'IS1$ BT'ISIS ZZ/0L/S0 OYQAH SINJdNS/LYW-SHEVYd Z2/0L/S0 225 €280.P.260002
£7€ MSI ‘NO ' OLNCHOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ XO8 "O'd “SHHOMLIN INO ONAAH z6i8
NOILV3HO3
02'€69'7$ ¥IM3S k10
Z1'8s$
{89°08¢s) 000% -ISNOHdANG Y3M3s 0LivS-0v-0l AN zi'8ss ge/LLis0 SYO IWUNLYN ZZ/L 150 225 67160000026
LHS YL ‘NG ‘HONOYOAHVISOLNOYOL ‘9 X089 Od ‘39aIdan3 £208
8566973
00'0% 000% "NOLLNEIY1SIQ ¥3MIS oPLy9-0v-0L 86'6£9'7% 8g'Geges ZT/LLIS0 SHIVdIH HIMIS Huvd TYIHONIN Z2/1 LIS 0659
0ZI HOd ‘'NO ° NVSSYMOd ‘vES AVMHOIH 811 'ONILYAVIX3 SIHONH NVAI Lsig
H3IM3S
aouejeg gLA $ pejebpng uondursag Junoady Jaquiny Junoasy:  jwy pasciddy Juy asioaul - ajeq ang ! uopduasaq ajeq J3qUINNSIOAU|
: (tioday teaosddy jrounod} ! . Tt ;
uny snbayn Aieujunijoid 4y - T AR RS

8 abed uessemod jo Apedioiuny i o WEREILL ZZ0Z/LIE



(96v86'98)  000$ SYO TVHNLYN 029190801
{s6'¥aG'98) 0008 SV TWYHNLYN 07919-08-0L
{gog/'6e$) 0008 OYAAH 01919-08-0L
{00'sz18) 00'0% $IVIDOS 0¥819-52-01
{1g908'v$) 0003 JONYNILNIVIA 0Z819-52-0L
{06'264'28) 0003 SV TvHNLYN 02919-62-0t
{15098'v$) 0003 . m._oz<zmhz_<s_ 028195201
(ze'olg'018) 000% OHOAH 0L9L9-GL-0L
(1ee98'vs) 000 IONYNILNIVIN 0Z81962-01
(lgeoe'vs)  000% IONYNILNIVIN 0281962-01
(6£°019%) ooos $3NddNS 00819-62-01
(52°00051%) 000% WVYAL HLTY3H ATINV4 S¥089-02-0L

aouejeg alA  $ paebpng uopduosaqg JUNooYy 13qLUNN JUNOY

g abeyq

£9'890°E$ XINdSLHOdS iejel
62°€68'Z$
ISBYZ'LS IS6VT 1S ZZILLISO SV TVHNLYN 2271 LSO 22§ pEP 160000026
ZZYh9'Ls ZTPPo'Ls ZZ/LLIS0 SV TYHALYN 2Z/1 LI5S0 ZZS ¥6¥L600000Z6
LHS ML ‘NC 'HONOHOFEYISOLNOYOL ‘P9 XO8 Od ‘IOAINand £206
8vLLS
YR vl PeVLILS ZZ/0LIS0 OYUAH ZZ/OLS0 ZTS SYBEYYIE000Z
£7€ MSIW ‘NO * OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ XOF '0'd ‘“SHHOMLIN INO ONAAH 7618
X3NdS1H0dS
TY'E0szS FJHINID ALINNININOD M3FYUD LNO¥L 1|10
00°0ZL$
000Zi% 00'0Z13 22/ LSO DODL ZZOZ L AVW ALIMNOAS 30 ANY DVLS 2271 150 Zz0T 2 AN
*U U OYYNYIE YINYIA 12001
6L'SELS
6L SELS 61'SELE ZeI0L/50 TOMLINOD 153d ZZ/0L/S0 6EBEOEE
S8 ¥51 'NO 'VONYSSISSIN ‘LS INYNOFTVS 0785 'VAYNYD NIMNO 9l16
£2°109%
£¢°009% £2'L09% ZeLiso SYO IWHNLYN Z2/11/S0 ZZS ¥6¥ 160000026
LHS ML ‘NO ‘HONOHOaNVYISOLNONOL '¥+9 XOg Od ‘I9AINaNT £206
65423
65128 65'12% ZeL S0 ONIAWYS HILYM 2271 1/50 80Y82
£MP Vid ‘NO * A¥E HLHON ‘S#4'H ‘GY HLOO0S 161-LL LINA “"ONI SII-OLYHOEYT HLYON ¥vaN 0888
06'SiP'L$
06'SLY' LS 08'S1Y' 1S ZZ/0LISD OYAAH 22/01/50 225 S91ZZE9LL00Z
£7€ MSIN 'NO * OLNOHOL 'Y NLS 'Z0LY XOE "0'd 'SHYOMLIN INO OHAAH z6/8
Stees
£9EVS €OErS ZZI0LI50 ZZI0LIS0 6+95602
Z8615 ze618 ZZI0LIS0 WYOd MOANIM ZZ/01/S0 OV9E60Z
0Z HOd 'NO * NVSSYMOJ ‘28 X0 ‘1ITYLS HAISOF 8 ‘LEVIN ¥8-WIL TTON0D 8.8
99'6ELS
95'6ELS 96 BELS ZZ/0LI50 H3NVIID HOOT ZZ/0L/S0 2862
MY Vid ‘NO * AVE HLHON 'ZL LINN ‘IAING SIHy34 191 'STNddNS TVINOLINYF G 3 a 8z.8
FJYINID ALINNININOD M3FHD LNOYL
S1°000°G1$ INIINJOTIIATA ¥ ONINNY1d IBloL
S2°000'L$
§2°000'GLS SLO00'G1S 22/ 1/50 ONIGNNG TYIAQIN O AN Z Z/L LSO 2Z0Z D AONZ
LS 3247 ‘NO 'NOLIOE ‘2§ XOS “ONI TUVYNDS NMOL NYSSYMOd 98Z01
N3IWdOT3IAIA B ONINNVY1d

wy pasosddy  Jwy 8910AU]  ajeqg eng uonduosaq ayeq 13qUNNa210AU|
{(110day jeaouddy jrouno)) :

uny anbayn Aieununeid dny SIS
uessemod jo Ayjedioiunpy TUMBGE LY (Z20L/LE/S



(09'€08'63) 0003

asueleg QLA $ patabpng

L1 abeg

JOIAY3S AHILINTD

uonduossaq unoasay

0£595-98-01

Jaguiny JunNossy

8LI0L'LLLS :Aed o] sjjg jelol

0L'66L%

0L'661%
02'661% 0L'6813 ce/h1is0

jwy paaouddy  jwy asioau]  ajeq ang

(Loday jeaotddy j1ouno)
uny snbayn Lfieunueid 4y
uessemod jo Ayjedioruny

SIARIALINTD (ejol

JADIOANI ILYITINA ANNATY ZZ/1 LSO 220Z L1 AviN
H3IAVd 3Lvd #9501
CEIRETE]E Fo)
uondussaq ajeq 130WINN2DI0AL|
JOpuan

Sl o T e wege: Ll TITOZ/LLS



